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NOTICE OF THE 25th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING- 2017

Motice ishereby giventhat Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting
of the members of Unique Organics Limited [CIN:
L2A119R1993PLCO07 148] will be held on Tuesday, the 25th
september, 2017 at 11.30 AM. at the registered office of the
campany, at E521, Sitapura Industrial Area, Sitapura, Tonk
Road, Jaipur-302022, Rajasthan (Location Map enclosed at the
end)totransactthe following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Staternents as on 31st March, 2017, e.g. Balance Sheet,
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow, alongwith Board of Directors
Report, Corporate Governance Report and  Statutory
AuditorsReport therean.

2. Toappoint a director in place of Mrs. Madhu Kanodia, (DIM:
002076804) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
herself for re- appointment.

3. Toratify the appointment of hfs. A K Meharia & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Kbolkata, having Firm Registration
Murmber: 32466EE as approved by Members at the Twenty
Third Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the
Cormpany, to hold office from the conclusion of this annual
general meeting until the conclusion of next Annual General
heeting, and to fixtheir remuneration.

By Order of the Board
For Unigue Organics Limited
Reqd. Office:
E-521, Sitapura Industrial Area,
oitapura, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302022 (Raj)
Date: 19.08.2017
Ramavtar Jangid
Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. Amemberentitled to attend and vote atthe meeting is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself. The
proxy need not be a member of the company. The proxy
should be lodged with the company's registered office not
less than 48 hourshefare the scheduled time of meeting.

2. The Register of members and share transfer books of the
campany wil remain closed from 2009 2017 to 26.09 2017
{inclusive hath days).

3. The members are requested to notify promptly change of
their registered addresses, if any, and register their e-mail
address and changes therein, if any at the registered office of
the company or directly ta the Share Transfer Agent M= ABS
Consultant Pet. Ltd. | Kolkata.

4. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to
consider converting their holding to dematerialized form to
eliminate all risks associated with physical shares far ease of
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portfolio management. Members can contact the Company
or RTA, ABS Consultant Private Limited for assistance in this
regard.

To support the 'Green Initiative' the Members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register
the samewith RTADepositaries.

Fursuant to Section 72 of CampaniesAct, 2013 shareholders
holding shares in physical farm may file nomination in the
prescribed FormSH-13 with Company's Registrar and Share
TransferAgent. In respect of shares held in electronic/dernat
form, the nomination form may be filed with respective
Depository Participant.

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of Annual
Reporttothe meeting.

hembers are requested to fill in the attendance slip for
attending the meeting and those who hold the shares in
dematerialized form to bring their client ID and depository
participant | number for identification for attendance at the
meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized
representativ e to attend the meeting are requested to send a
certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting alongwith proper|D's.

hembers are requested to send their queries, if any, at least
10daysin advance of the meeting =0 that the information can
be made available at the meeting.

Updation of Members' Details: The farmat of the Register of
hembers prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
under the Companies Act, 2013 requires the
Company/Megistrars and Transfer Agents to record
additional details of Members, including their Permanent
Account Mumber details ("PAN"), email address, bank details
for payment of dividend, etc. Further, the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"Y has mandated the
submission of PAN by every pardicipant in the securities
market.

A form for capturing the above details is appended to this
Motice. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to submit the filled in form to the Company aor its
Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding sharesin
electronic form are requested to submit the details to their
respective Depository Participant.

Voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
iManagement and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended
and Regulation 44 of the SEBl (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2015, the Company
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is pleased to provide its members facilty to exercise their
right to wote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the
25th Annual General Meeting 2017 by electronic means and
the business may be transacted through e-voting services.
The facility of casting the votes by the members using an
electronic v oting systermn from a place ather than venue of the
AGM [M“remote e-voting™ will be provided by Mational
securitiesDepositary Limited (MS0L).

. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made

available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting
who have not cast theirvote by remote e-voting shall be able
to exercisetheirright at the meeting through ballatpaper.

The members who have cast their vate by remote e-woting
prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to casttheir vate again.

The remote e-vating period commenceson 23.09 2017 (9:00
am) and ends on 25032017 (500 pm). During this period
members' of the Campany, holding shares either in physical
forrm or in dematerialized form, at the close of the business
hours on 19.09. 2017, may cast their vate by remote e-vating.
The remote e-vating module shall be disabled by MSDL for
vatingthereafter. Once thevote ona resolution is cast by the
member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

The process and mannerforremote e-voting are as under:

In case a Member recewves an email from MSDL [for
members whose email 10s are registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(=)]:
Open email and open PDF file attached viz; "remote e-
voting.pdf” with your Client 1D or Folio Mo, as passward.
The said PDF file contains your user |0 and password/PIM
for remote e-voting. Please note that the password is an
initial passward.

Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:
https:fAeennne evoting. nedl.com/

Click on Shareholder- Login

Put user 1D and password as initial password/PIN noted in
step (i1 abave. Click Login.

Password change menu appears. Change the
password/PIM with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Mote
new password. [t is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential

Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click an remote e-
voting: Active Wating Cycles.

Select "BEVEN" of "UNIGUE ORGANMICE LIMITED".

fwiil)  Mow you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Wote page

opens.
Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on

()
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"Submit” and also "Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message "™/ ote cast successfully”
will be displayed.

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will nat be
allowed to modify your vote.

Institutional sharehalders (i.e. ather than individuals, HUF,
MR etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDRAUPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Autharity letter
etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies)who are authorized tov ote, to the
=crutinizer through e-mail to caravigupta313@&@gmail.com
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

In case a Member receives physical copy of the MNotice of
AGM [for members having shares in physical mode or
whose email 1Ds are not registered with the
Company/Depository Paricipants(s) or requesting
physical copy]:

Initial password is provided as below/at the bottam of the
Attendance Slip forthe AGM:

EVEM (Ruiofig BuertNambed USER 1D PASSWORDPIN

Flease follow all stepsfram 31 Mo iito 31 Mo, (xii) above,
to casty ote.

In case of any gqueries, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Cluestions (FAQS) for Members and remote e-vating user
manualfor Members available at the downloads section of
weww evoting.nsdl.com or call on tall free no.: 1800-222-
830.

If you are alreadyregisteredwith NMSDL for remote e-vating
then you can use your existing user 1D and password/FIN
forcasting your vate.

Yfou can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in
the user profile details of the folio which may be used for
sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in propaortion to their
shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company
asonthe close ofthe businesshours on 18.09.2017.

Any person, who acguires shares of the Company and
become member of the Company after dispatch of the
notice and holding shares at the close of the business
hours on 19.082017, may obtain the login ID and
password by sending a request at evoting@@nsdl.co.in or
RTA.

However, f you are already registered with MSDL for
remote e-vating then you can use your existing user D and
password for casting your wote. If you forgot your
password, you can reset your password by using "Forgot
User Details/Password” option available an
weww evoting.nsdl. com or contact MSDL at the following toll

-
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free no.; 1800-222-990.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of
membersar in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as
vating at the AGMthrough ballot paper.

Wir. Ravi Gupta, Chartered Accountant and Partner of M/s.
Gourisaria Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Jaipur,
has been appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing
facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the
voting and remote ewvoting process inoa fair and
transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the &G, at the end of discussion
on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow
vating with the assistance of scritinizer, by use of "Ballat
FPaper/ Poling Paper" for all those members whao are
present atthe AGM but have not cast theirvatesby availing
the remote e-v ating facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of vating at the
general meeting, will first count the wotes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses
nat in the employment ofthe Company and shall make, not
later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in

EAYS

favour ar againgt, if any, to the Chairman or a persan
autharized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same and declare the result ofthe voting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the report of the
=crutinizer shall be placed on the wehbsite of the Company
at wewr Unigqueorganics.com and on the website of NSDL
immediately afterthe declaration of resultby the Chairman
or a persan authorized by him inwriting. The results shall
also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited,
humbal.

13. All documents referred to in the accompanying Motice and

Statutory  Register, Financial Statements as per the
pravisions of the Companies Act, will be available for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the
Company during 10:00AMto 12:00 Moon on allworking days
uptothe date ofAnnual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
For Unigue Organics Limited

Reqd. Office:

E-521, Sitapura Industrial Area,

oitapura, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302022 (Raj)
Date: 19.08.2017

Ramavtar Jangid
Company Secretary
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of
Unigue Organics Limited

Your directors are pleased to present the Twenty Fifth Annual
Report of the company together with the Audited Financial
Staternentfor the year ended on31stharch, 2017, asfollows:

FINANCIAL SUMMARY: (T InLakhs)

Particulars Az at Az at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Revenue from operations I7ESS 12,441 34
Other Income 41.75 7642
Total Operational Cost 375.04 12 21637
Finance Cost G0.54 150.58
Depreciation 15449 1410
Tax Provision 014 4256
Met Proft (Loss) -13591 9415
P aid-up share capital 2530 595.30
Met zurplus in Profit & Loss 015 S06.06
Total R ezerves & Surplus 53294 BE5.55

STATEMENT OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS / COMPANY'S
WORKING:

Yfour company is presently engaged in trading activities of agri

commadities.

In the field of animal feed and food ingredients, both international

and domestic market witnessed an unexpected downward trend

resulting in sharp decline of our exports as well as domestic

sales.

In International frant, the prices of raw material for animal feed of

Indian arigin were still non- competitive and hence the dermand of

Indian arigin products continuedtobe less.

In domestic front, Poultry and Cattle feed industry was deeply

affected by sudden price fluctuation of raw materials as well as

cheaper imparted raw material. It was an unusual stuation for

Poultry and Cattle feed industry since more industries were

reporting operational loss, thus destroying their financial

structure and liquidity.

It i adisturbing featurethat one of aur major buyerAmrit Group of

Companies, defaulted by thetune of R 9.8 cr. and your company

istaking all possible measuresinthisregard.

Yfour company reported atotal revenue of R 3218.31 Lakhs And

netlossofRs 13591 Lakhs during the period under rev iew.

Your company is continuously warking to add new products and

market - both for domestic and international- in the supply

portfolio ofthe company.

The manufacturing facilty of your company is now fully

operational and the faciltyisbeing utilized for

= Cattle feed manufacturing in mesh form under its own Brand
‘ROHINI" aswell ason jobwork basis.

= Pullverizing and mixing of herbs services on job work basis
speciallyfor The Himalaya Drugs Company.

= Despite all teething difficulties being faced, the company is
maving ahead with a postive outlook and is hopeful of
imprav ed conditionsin the currentfinancial year.

DIVIDEHND:
Mo dividend is recommended forthe financial year2016-17.

RESERVES:

Mo amount transferred to the general reserve during the year
2016-17.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS:

Dwring the year under review no loans or guarantees given or
investment made, covered under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013, For details about past transactions, please refer the
naote Mo, 15 to the financial statement provided in this Annual
Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS
MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties
referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
prescribed form ADC-2, is appended as Annexure 1 to the
Board'sRepaort.

DEPOSITS:

The company has not invited/accepted any public deposit
whether covered under Chapter ' of the CompaniesAct, 2013 or
not and, as such, no amount of principal or interest remained
unpaid arunclaimed as at the Balance Sheetdate.

QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK
INAUDITREPORTS:

There is no adverse remark or qualification or any disclaimer
remark againstthe Companyby

{a) thestatutory auditorintsauditreport; and

ib) the company secretary in practice in its secretarial audit
report.

CHANGE INTHE NATURE OF BUSINE 55:

The main activity of the company is the export of agr
caommodities, spices, feed meals etc, but to strengthen the
domestic market and as a part of diversification of business,
campany started manufacturing cattle feed, job waork of
pulbverzing of herbs, roots, medicinal plants spices & dther
grinding wark from this year and explaring for new products and
markets aswell

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

There are no such changes’ commitmentsfevents or material
changes occurred affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of the financial year {i.e. 31.03.2017) and the
date of thisreport.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS:

The Company has not received any significant! material orders
from the statutory regulatory bodies! courtsd tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company'soperationsin future.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE 5/ ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

There was no subsidiary, joint venture or associate company of
Unigue Organics Limited during the yearunder review:

Z =y Z
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DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS:

Your Company is both ethically and professionally managed. It
has developed an internal structure with proper hierarchy,
delegation of authority and ethical values so that assets are
safequarded and the transactions are properly authorized and
recorded. With reference to the financial statements, the
Company hasa continuous monitaring mechanismthrough Audit
Committee, Internal Audit and multistage checking of vouchers
and documents which enables the organization to maintain with
the same standard of the financial contral systems and helps
them in managing any default on timely basis because of strong
reporting mechanism followed by the company The Internal
Audit Systern of the company helpstobring out a systematic and
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness
of internal financial cantral.

LISTINGOF SHARES:

The company's equity shares continue to be listed with Bombay
Stock Exchange (BSE) which has nationwide trading terminals.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your company has proactively been following the best practices
adopted by good corporates in India. The report on Corporate
Governance required under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015, farmsa part of this
report. The Auditor's certificate on the compliance of Corporate
Governance is attached as Annexure 2 and forms a part of this
report.

All board members and senior management have affirmed
campliance with Code of Conduct under SEBl (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, Campanies Act, 2013 and Code of Conduct
on SEBI {PIT)Regulations, 2015 an annualbasis.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directars met 9 (nine) times during the financial
year 2016-17, on 25052016, 13.07 2016, 010382016,
3.08.2016, 05.032016, 11.11..0016, 03.01.2017, 02.022017
and 28032017 The intervening gap between any two meetings
was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules thereunder and Listing Agreement! SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015

COMMITTEES OF DIRE CTORS:

The Board has six committees: Audit Committes, Momination &
Rermuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Internal
Complaint Committee and  Share Transfer Committee. All
cammittees are formed as per prevailing laws and have proper
cambinations of independent and non-independent directars in
camposition.

A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided
underthe Caorporate Governance Report section in thisAnnual
Repart.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
Particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of
section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of

the Companies (Appointrment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnell Rules, 2014, is appended in Annexure 3 to the

Board'sRepaort.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMAN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in
linewiththe requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Ywoman at
the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013
Internal Complaint Committee (|CCY has been setup to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
cavered under thispolicy.

Mo complaint pertaining to sexual harassment at workplace  was
received during the year under review.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS" APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION:

Cormpany has congtituted Momination and FHemuneration
Committee (Details of which is part of Corporate Governance
Repart in this Annual Reporf) and adopted Momination and
Rermuneration Policy formulated in compliance with Section 178
of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with rulesthereunder and of the
SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015, The said policy includes criteria
for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence
of directors and other matters provided. The said policy is
appended as Annexure 4 to this Report and also available an
Company's wehsite on below web-link:
hitp:fAeeenie unigqueorganics.comicg.php

DIRECTORS:
a) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

*  Duringthe year, Mr. Dilip Kumar Joshi independent directar
(DIN: 011306377 resigned from the office due to personal
reasons and short of imew. e.f 23rd Dec. 2016.

b} Declaration by anIndependent Directoris)

=  Company received declarations from its independent
directors Shri Dilip Kurmar Joshi, Shri Sanjay Sharma and
=hri Himanshu Chodhary under sub section (7] of section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet
the criteria as laid down in Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 23 read with rules thereunder and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015,

c) Performance Evauation of Board and re-appointment

The company has developed and implemented a policy far
farmal annual evaluation. The Committee/Board evaluated
the performance of Board, its Committees, and its individual
directars including Chairman/anaging  Director  and
Independent Directars of the Company with reference to the
autharity under the Policies of the Company framed in
accordance with the relevant provisions of Companies Act,
2013 read with rules thereunder, Listing Agreement and
based ontheirfunctions and the criteria for the evaluation of
the performance as prescribed in the policy. Bealuation of
Independent Directorswere carried an by the entire Board in
the same way as it is done for the Executive Directors/Mon-
Independent Directors of the Company except the Directar
getting evaluated keeping in view the inputs provided by
Momination & Remuneration Committee. The Policy an
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Annual Performance Evaluation of the Board, its
Committee's and individual directors is appended as
Annexure 5 to this report and also available on Company's
wesite atbelowweb-link:

hitp:fAeewnie unigueor ganics.comdeg. php

brs. Madhu Kondia, (DIM: 00207604) Director of the
Company, retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment, in
terms of provisions of Aricles of Association of the
Company. The Board recommends her re-appointment.

d] Familiarization Programfor Directors:

The newly independent directors inducted in to the Board,
generally attends an orientation programme at his
canvenient time. The details are provided in Corporate
Governance Repaort.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to provisions of clause (c) of sub-section (3] of
section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors
hereby state that:

al in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have beenfollowed along with proper
explanation relatingto material departures;

by the directors had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgmerts and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so asto give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company atthe
end of the financial year and of the profit of the companyfor
the yearended onthat date;

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the pravisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irreqularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis;

el the directars, laid down internal financial contrals to be
followed by the company and that such internal financial
contrals are adequate and are operating effectively; and

fi  the directors have devised proper systems to ensure
campliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively

STATUTORYAUDITORS:

h's A K Meharia S.Ass0ciates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata,
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company at the
Annual General Meeting held an 18th August, 2015 for a term of
five consecutive years (F.Y 2015-16 to F. Y 2019-20). As per the
pravisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
appointment of Auditors is required to be ratified by Members at
everyAnnual General Meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORAND REPORT :

hWs Ruchi Jain & Associates, Company Secretaries, B-37,
Ahinsha Marg,Jaidawan Colony-1, Tonk Road, Jaipur (Raj. ) were
appointed as Secretarial Auditor to conduct the secretarial audit

€= Annual Report - 2017

of the campany for the financial year 2016-17 , as required under
section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder.
The secretarial audit report for the financial year 2016-17 forms
part ofthe Reportas anAnnexureB.

AUDITCOMMITTEE:

In compliance of the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder and Regulation 18 of the
SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015, company has an auodit
cammittee comprising Shri J.P Kanodia, managing director as
Chairman of the Committee, Shri Sanjay Sharma, independent
director & Shri. Himanshu Chodhary, independent director as
members. The Committee functions with the powers and
responsibilities asspecified inthe Companies.Act, 2013 read with
rulesthereunder, Regulation 18 ofthe SEBI{LODR) Regulations,
2015 and ather applicable law, if any.

VIGIL MECHANISM AWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY :

In compliance of the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (LODR) Requlations,
2015, Company has established a “igil Mechanism (Whistle
Blower policyl and formulated a Policy in order to provide a
framework to the directars and employees of the company a
responsible and secure whistle blowing! vigil mechanism to
report genuine concernstothe Chairman ofthe Audit Committee.
And that Company hereby affirms that no personnel have been
denied access to the audit committee. More details about the
policy and procedure are stated in Corporate Governance Report
forming part of this Annual Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY /PLAN:

The Company has developed and established a risk
management policy/ Plan for the Company which sets out a
frarmework for identification of elerments of Risk, if any which in
the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the
Company and has devised a proper systern of risk management
and internal compliance and control through its Board, Audit
Committee, kMP's and ather Senior personnel of the C ompany.

SHARE CAPITAL :

There was no change in the Share Capital duringthe year under
review asunder;

al  ksueof equity shares with differential rights

The company didnt issue any equity shares with
differential rights or other securities during the year under
revienw.

b) Isueofsweatequityshares

The company didn'tissue any Sweat equity shares during
the yearunder review

cj Isueofemployeestock options

The companydidn't issue any ESOP during the year under
revienw.

d] Provision of money by company for purchase of its
own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit
of employees

Cormpany didn't make any Scheme or Provision of money
for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees
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for the benefit of employees during the year under review
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Company has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility
(C=R) Committee of Directars in accordance with the pravisions
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, The
brief outline of the TSR Palicy, including overview of the
programs’  activities undertaken/ to be undertaken, the
camposition of the C5R Committee, average net profit of the
Cormpany for the pastthree financial years are given in the policy.
Cormpany didn't spend on C5R during the financial year 201617,
owing to losses maintained and non-availablity of liquidity, asalso
explained in Annexure 7 to this Report. Details about the C5R
Policy and initiative taken by the Caompany during the previous
years are available on Company's wehbsite on investor page
under C5R menu. hitp: s uniqueorganics. comdcsr.php

EXTRACTSOFANNUALRETURN:

In accordance with Section 134(31(a) of the Companies Act,
2013, an extract of the annual return in prescribed format (MGT-
isappended asAnnexureStothe Board'sReport.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGH EXCHANGE
EARNINGAND OUTGO:

Having focused an trading for the year under review, energy cost
constituted a small proportion of the total cost and there is not
much scope for energy conservation. However, pursuant to
section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the requisite particulars are
furnished atAnnexureS given hereto forming part ofthis Report.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo are furnished asunder:
FOREIGH EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

[#in Lakhs)

Paticulars 21617 | 201516

Foreign Exchange Earning s Export XHE056 | 442776
Sdes

Foreign Exchange Outpo:  Brokerage, q8.20 33.61

clams & deductions Expenses

CIF value of Inports 4823 39594
DEPOSITORY SYSTEM:

In order to keep pace with the changing technology and to
pravide the benefits of electranic trading to our members, your
campany's shares are tradable compulsarily in electranic form
and it established connectivity with depositories, viz. Mational
securties Depositaries Limited (MSOL) and Central Depository
services (India) Limited (COSL). The company also has comman
agencyfortransfer of shares both in demat and in physical form.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION 3 ANALYSIS:

Your directors are glad to present below the management
discussion and analysis forthe year2016-17:

Industry structure and developments:

The de-oiled meals export during the start of the year 2016-17
showed sudden fall however, it started improving marginally
during the end of the year. The decrease in export was
concentrated not only to de-oiled meals but also spices, grains

and other products.
Domestic sector could also not remain unaffected from this.
However, the growth prospects are still high as Rapeseed meal,
soyabean meal, Maize, etc are indigenous raw material for the
cattle feed industry.

Despite various macro-economic challenges your company is
expecting anincreased growth rate during the year 2017-18 from
collective effortsin exportsand domesticsector.

Opportunities:

hanagemert is of the opinion that the efforts must be made to
utilize the strength=of the company. Since, your company hasits
own manufacturing set up which is fully operational also, mare
efforts are being made on the more organised marketing of the
products and the services pravided by your company.

Yourcompanyisbacked by fallowing major strengths:
»  Continuous Marketing effarts
= Wl established running manufacturing facility
»  Goodwillinthe market
»  Teamof professionalslead by active management
Threats:
As agriculture market is affected by unforeseen

circumstances, your company might be affected by following
factars:

»  Weather conditions &uncertain Mansoon conditions.

»  GovernmentPuolicies/Fiscal policies.

*  Price“aolatility

»  Localmarket (demand & supply).

» International market (being cheaper in other countries may
helpthemto be maore price competitiy e).

= Changing purchasing patterns acrossthe Globe.

Your company's perfarmance has to be viewed in context of the

aforesaid economicand market environment.

Segment-wise performance:

a) Feed Products:

Cattle feed ingredients consttute the major portion in your

campany'sproduct portfalio.

Though international prices are providing stiff competition to

Indian origin praducts | your company is expecting the situation

willinprove with GST implication.

Hence, your company is of the view to keep the balanced

marketing strategies strong enough and minimize the risk-taking

practicesasthe marketisnot suppartive.

b} Spices. Food:

Your company succeeded in generating business fram various

exhibitionsand added new productsin its kit.

With manufacturing facilties now being utilized, the company is

making efforts for domestic expansion. Overall, the sector is

showing positive outlook with lesser ov erhead expenses.

Outlook:

The outlook for the coming year 2017-18 | is good. The company

has already started promoting its Cattle Feed Brand' ROHIMI'

and explaring more opportunitiesfor t=sherbal processing plant.

In export segment also, new products and markets are gradual

progress what steadily being added which is a good =ign for

future growth.
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Risk and concerns:

Your campany had a Risk Management Policy | which helps in
identifying the existing and future risks | assessmert of the risks
viz-a-viz potential contral measures.

The commodity based businesses are likely to be affected by
weather, demand | currency rates, duties and taxes levied at a
point of time | etc. The business will directly depend upon the
growth ofthe cattle feed Industry.

Macro-economic factors including political and  economic
developments, legislative changes | natural calamities
competitiveness, etc. which affect the agriculture sectar would
generally affect your company'shusiness also.

Internal Control System:

Yfour company is driven by ethics and believes in the concept of
prafessionalism. For managing the complexities of growing
business, your company has made internal systerns which help
out in completing the tasks, in a professional manner. All
employees of the company have pre-defined roles to perform
which are montored fromtime totime and thishelpsto make sure
that systermatic and disciplined way of working is followed. An
Internal Audit Control has been developed which helps to
evaluate and improv e the effectiveness of risk management and
governance. This helps in getting an edge in this competitive
marketand eliminating the avoidable costs.

Financial and Operational Performance:

Taotal revenue from operations showed a decline from Rs.
126817 76 lakhs to Rs 321831 lakhs, decline by 74.47% in
turnaver, and profit after tax (PAT) from Rs 9415 lakhs to Rs.
(13591} lakhs, decline in profitability due to warious micra and
macro-economicfactors.

Human Resources:

With a belief that employees are the assets of the company, your
campany is committed for proper utilization of ts human

resources with an aim to achieve professional excellence and
sustainable mutual growth. As on 31st March, 2017, Company
has 15 Employeesonits roll.

Cautionary Statement:

mome of the statements made in "Management Discussion &
Analysis" describing projections, estimates company's
ohjectives and planning may be somewhat forward looking within
the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The Actual
results might differ substantially or materially depending upaon
prevailing trends, international business scenario, government
policies, demand and availability of products and government
support by means of direct or indirect assistance for export of
productsframtime totime.

Acknowledgement:

Your directors expresstheir sincere thanks to Central and State
Government departments, Banks, foreign buyers and customers
for their cooperation and encouragement they always extended
to the company and look forward for their continued support. Faor
the continuous support and meticulous efforts of Dealers,
Business Associates and employees for mairtaining confidence
in operational performance, your directors wish to place aon
record their sincerethanks and appreciation.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Flace: Jaipur
Date: 19.08.2017
J.P. Kanodia
Chairman & Managing Director
DIM: 00207554
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Annexure 1 - Particulars of contracts/ arrangements made
with related parties

FORM NO.AQC2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub- section (3] of section 134 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements
entered into bythe company with related partiesreferred toin sub
section (1) of section 183 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain armslengthtransaction underthird provisothereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions
not atArm's length basis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions
entered into during the year ended barch 31, 2017, which
were not atArm'slength basis.

2. Detailks of contracts or arrangements or transactions at
Arm's length hasis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions
entered into during the year ended March 31, 2017 whichwere at
Arm's length basis.
For and on behalf of the Board
Flace : Jaipur
Date  :19.082017
J.P. Kanodia
hanaging Directar
DIr: 00207554

Annexure ? - Certificate of compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance

Under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Tathe Member s of
Unigue Organics Limited

YWWe have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate
gavernance by Unigque Organics Limited (the Company for the
year ended 31 March, 2017 as stipulated inregulations 17 to 27,
clauses (h) to (i) of sub-regulation () of requlation 46 and
paragraph C, D and E of Schedule % of the SEBI (Liting
Ohbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
("Listing Regulations") with Stock Exchangesin India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
respansibility of the Company's management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Campany for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Cormpany.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
camplied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated inthe above mentioned Listing regulations.

W further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as
to the future wviability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairsofthe Company.

Z =W

Place: Kolkata.

Dated: 19.05.2017
AK. Meharia
Partner
fembership Mo. 53918
For A K Meharia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FREM. 32466EE

Annexure 3 - Disclosure on remuneration pursuant to
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1)
of the Companies [(Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, amended from time to
time:

al The infarmation relating to managerial remuneration in
terms of Rule & (1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Rermuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are
detailed as under:-

il The ratio of the remuneration of “Whole Time Director
iManaging Directar) of the Company to the median
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year2016-17:

Fatio of the remuneration of YWhale Time Director of the
Cormpany to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company is, Mr. J.P Kanodia - Managing Directar, ratio
i22224:1 (1 denctesmedian salary).

Mote - Information is only in respect of “Whale Time
(Executive) Directars, who are onroll of the Companyas on
st March 2017, Only one director br. JF. Kanodia is
YWhale Time (Executive) Directar inthe Company warking in
the capacity of Managing Directar, rest all directors all non-
executive and are not paid any rermuneration except sitting
fees. For the calculation of median remuneration of
employees of the Company, total remuneration paid during
the year wastaken of all employeesexcept, trainees, helper
and part-time. Employees joined! left during the year were
not considered forthis calculation.

(il The percentage increase in remuneration of each Whole
Time Directar, Chief Financial Officer and the Company
ecretary of the Company, during the financial year 2016-
17, are asunder;

Percentage increase inremuneration far Managing Director
was MIL, Chief Financial Officer was 5.82% and Company
secretarywas21.10%.

(il The percentage increase in the median remuneration of
employeesinthefinancial year;

Median remuneration of employees of the Company
increased by B.66% during the financial year 2016-17, as
comparedtothefinancial year 2014-15.

iiwv] The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the
Company,

The Companyhad 15 permanentemployeesonits roll ason
IHsthdarch 2016 (excliding trainees).

i) Awerage percentile increase already made in the salaries of
employees of the Company other than its Managerial
Personnel {viz. Whole Time Directars of the Company)
during the last financial year and its comparison with the
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percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
Justification thereof and point outif there are any exceptional
circumstances forincrease inthe managerial rernuneration;

Ayerage remuneration increase for Mon Managerial
Personnel of the Company during the financial year was
1156% and the average remuneration increase for the
Managerial Personnel of the Company was MNIL
Rermuneration increase is dependent on the Company's
performance asawhole.

iwvi] Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the
Rermuneration Palicy ofthe Company;

It is affirmed that all remuneration paid is as per the
Rermuneration Policy of the Company, which has been
approved by the Momination and the Remuneration
Committee of the Company.

by Information in terms of Rule 5 () of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, are asunder: -

il Moneofthe employee wasin receipt of rermuneration for the
year, inthe aggregate whichwas notless one crare and two
lakhrupees:

(il Mone ofthe employee employed far part of year thatwasin
receipt of remuneration at a rate which, in the aggregate,
was not less than Eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per
manth.

Motes:

al There was no employee throughout the year who was in
receipt of remuneration in aggregate, in excess of
managing directar ar whaole-tirme directar ar manager.

bl Mr JP Kanodia, M.D. and Mrs. Madhu Kanodia, Directar,
are related party to each other and no other director is
related to any directar.

Annexured - Nomination & Remuneration Policy

Cur Policy on the Appointment and Remuneration of directors
and key managerial personnel pravides aframewaork for strategic
grawth of the company. The Momination & Remuneration Policy
pravided herewith pursuant to Section 173(4) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Requlations,
2015 The Policy is also available on ourwehsite. At below web-
link: http:¥uniqueorganics. comdog. php

1. PREAMEBLE:

This Momination and Remuneration Palicy is being
formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act) read along with rules
thereunder and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR)
Reqgulations, 2015, as amended fromtime to time.

2 APPLICABILITY:

This Momination and Remuneration Policy (the "Policy™)
applies to the Board of Directors (the "Board", Key
banagerial Personnel (the "WMP" and the Senior
hanagement Personnel of Unigue Organics Limited (the
"Company™.

3. DEFIMITIONS:

"Remuneration” meansany money oritsequivalent given or
passed to any person for services rendered by him and
includes perguisites as defined under the Income-tax Act,

€= Annual Report - 2017

1961,
"WeyManagerial Personnel” means:

i1 Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager
and intheir absence, a VWhole-time Director;

il Company Secretary;
il Chief Financial Officer; and
iwv]  Suchotherofficer asmay be prescribed.

"Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of the
company who are members of its core management team
excluding Board of Directors. Maormally, this would comprise
all members of management, of rank equivalent to General
Managerand above including allfunctional heads.

4. OBJECTIWE
The objective of the policyisto ensure that -

17 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the
guality required to runthe company successfully,

21 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

31 Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and
seniar management inv ol es a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
ohjectives appropriate to thewarking of the companyand its
goals.

5  ROLEOF THECOMMITTEE:

MOMIMNATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
(MRC)being constituted in compliance of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act) read along with rules
thereunder and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement/
Reqgulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as
amended fram time to time will be warking as under:

The role ofthe NRC will be the following:-

17 To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a Directar,

21 Toformulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directars,
Board and its Committees.

31 To identify persons who are gualified to become Directors
and who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordancewith the criteria laid down inthis policy.

41 Tocarry outevaluation of Director's performance.

51 Torecommend tothe Board the appaointment and removal of
Directars and Senior Management.

Bl Torecommend ta the Board policy relating to remuneration
for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
hanagement.

71 Todevise apolicy on Board div ersity, composition, size.

81 To carry out any other function asis mandated by the Board
from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be
applicable.

9 To perform such other functions as may be necessary or
appropriate forthe performance of tsduties.
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B.

The

b)

APPCIMNTMENT AND REMOWAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY
MAMAGERIAL PERSONNEL AMD SENIOR
P ANAGEMENT:

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity,
gualification, expertise and experience of the person for
appointment as Directar, KMP ar at Senior Management
level and recormmend his / her appointment, as per
Campany's Policy,

Aperson should possess adequate qualification, expertise
and experience for the position he / she is considered for
appointment. The Commitee has authority to decide
whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed
by a person are sufficient/ satisfactoryforthe postion.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment
of any person asVWhole-time Directar who has attained the
age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person
holding this postion may be extended beyond the age of
seventy yearswith the approval of shareholders by passing
a special resolution.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment
of any person as whale-time Director who is an
undischargedinsolventor hasat anytime been adjudged as
aninsolvent.

TERM/TENURE:
hanaging Directordhole-time Director:

Cormpany shall appaoint or re-appoint any person as its
Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Ewxecutive
Directar for a term not exceeding five years at atime. Mo re-
appointrment shall be made earlierthan one year before the
expiryofterm.

Independent Director:

Cormpany shall have at least 1/3 of the total number of directors

asindependent directars and allindependent directors shall
meetthe criteria as laid down in Section 143(5) of the Act.

An Independent Director shall hald office for a term up to five

consecuti e years onthe Board of the Company and will be
eligible for re-appointment on passing of an ordinary
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such
appointmentinthe Board's report.

Mo Independent Director shall hold office for mare than two
consecutie terms of upto maximum of & years each, but
such Independent Directar shall be eligible for appaointment
after exprry of three years of ceasing to become an
Independent Directar.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the
said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated
with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly.

Atthetime of appointment of Independent Director it should
be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed
companies as an Independent Director and three listed
companies asan Independent Directorin case such person
is serving as a YWhale-time Director of a listed company or
such other number asmaybe prescribed underthe Act.

EALUATION:

10.

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of
Directar, kMP and Seniorbanagement Personnel yearly or
at suchintervalsasmaybe considered necessary.

REMOMWAL:

The Committee may recammend with reasons recorded in
weriting, remaval of a Director, KMP or Senior Management
Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the
Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the policy
of the Campany.

RETIREMENT:

The Directar, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall
retire as perthe applicable pravisions of the Act. The Board
will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
hanagement Personnel inthe same position/ remuneration
or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefitofthe Company.

POLICY FOR REMUMERATION TO DIRECTORSAMNMPY
SEMNIOR MANAGEMENT PERSOMMEL:

Rermunerationto Managing Directar Mhale-time Directors:

Rermuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing
Directar / YWhaole-time Directars, etc. shall be governed as
per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule ' of
the Act and rules made there under or any other enactment
forthe time being in force and the appravals obtained from
the Membersof the Company.

The Momination and Remuneration Committee shall make
such recommendations to the Board of Directars, as it may
consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to
hanaging Director /Whole-time Directors to attract, retain
and mativate them.

Cormpany may make a balance in remuneration by fix and
variable reflecting short term and long term perfarmance
andwarking ofthe company.

Rermunerationto Mon-Executive f Independent Directors:

The Mon-Executive / Independent Directors may receive
sitting fees and such other remuneration as permissible
under the provisions of CompaniesAct, 2013 read with rules
thereunder and provisions of Listing Agreement. The
amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be
recommended by the MNomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and
members framtimetotime.

All the remuneration of the Mon-Executive / Independent
Directars (excluding remuneration for attending meetings
as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the CompaniesAct,
2013} shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any
other enactment for the time being in farce. The amount of
such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended
by the Momination and Remuneration Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the
case may be.

An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock
Options and also shall not be eligible to participate in any
share based payment schemesofthe Company.

Any remuneration paid to Mon-Executive / Independent

2




VO .z

12,

13.

1

Directars for services rendered which are of professional in
nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration
for the purposes of clause (b) above if the following
conditions are satisfied:

The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity
asthe professional; and

In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the
requisite qualification for the practice ofthat profession.

Rermuneration to key Managerial Personnel and Senior
hanagement:

The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Seniar
Management shall consist of fixed pay and incentive pay
reflecting their short term and long term performance and
warking, in compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the
Campany's Policy,

The Compensation Cammittee of the Company, constituted
for the purpose of administering the Employee Stock
Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock
optionsand ather share based paymentstobe madeto Key
hanagerial Personnel and Senior Management.

The Fixed pay shall include manthly remuneration,
employer's contribution to Provident Fund, contribution to
pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to
time.

The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance
between performance of the Caompany and performance of
the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to
be decided annually or at such intervals as may be
considered appropriate.

LOAMN TO KMPF, SENIOR MANMAGEMENT AND OTHER
EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY: (EXCEPT DIRECTOR
WHICH |5 GOWERMED BY SECTION 185 OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013)

Cormpany may consider the loan applications received farm
KMP, Senior Management and other employees of the
company.

The loan may be granted/ sanctioned for purchase of
vehicle, medical treatment of self and family dependent or to
meetother personal expenditure.

The loan may be given at a concessional rate of interest ar
interest free at the sole discretion ofthe board/company:

The amount of loan, repayment period, mode of repayment,
amount of installment, extension and other relevant terms &
conditions may be decided by board/company as they! it
deem fit or suitable fromtimetatime.

The company may take suitable steps to secure the loan
given by availng collateral security, deposit of title
deed/papers of the vehiclefpraperty concerned ar by taking
postdated cheque orany other way:

IMPLEMENTATION:

The Committee may recommendto the board or board may
issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting
mechanism and manuals in supplement and for better
implementation of thispolicy as considered appropriate.

2)

3)
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The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one ar
mare of tsmembersor directars of the company.

The MRC may recommend changes, ifany arthe Board may
itself armend the policy from time to time in accordance with
Act Rules, and Provisionsinforce.

Annexure’ - Policy for Evaluation of the Performance of the
Board, lts Committees and Individual Directors

Ay

INTRODUCTION:

Unique Organics Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the
Company") believes in conducting its affairs in a fair and
transparent manner by adopting the highest standards of
prafessionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviar, in
consonance with the Company's Code of Conduct for its
directors, kMP's and employees.

Therefare, the Company hasmade this policy to comply with
various provisions under the clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into by the Company and BSES SEBI
(LODR) Requlations, 2015 and also the formal annual
evaluation made by the Board of Directors of its own
performance (self-appraisals) and that of its committees and
individual Directors as mentioned under the clause (p) of
sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
The Momination & Femuneration Committee shall evaluate
the performance of the each Director as per subsection () of
=ection 178 and based on the functions of the Board of
Directars as indicated under Schedule Y (as per section
149} annexed to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
madethere under.

DEFIMITIOMS:
"the Act™ The Act shall mean The CompaniesAct, 013,

“the Company": The Company shall mean Unigue Organics
Limited.

“the Director" or "the Board" The Director or the Board, in
relation to the Company, shall mean and deemed to include
the collective body of the Board of Directars of the Company
including the Chairman of the Company:

“the Independent Director”: The Independent Directar shall
mean an Independent Director as defined under section 2
(477 to be read with section 143 (5] of the Act.

“the Policy" or "this Policy™ The policy or This Palicy shall
mean the Policy for Evaluation of perfarmance of Board of
Directorsofthe Company.

“the Committee” or “this Committee™; The Committee or This
Committee shall mean the Momination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors formed under the
pravisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013

OBJECTWE

The Object of this policy is to formulate the procedures and
also to prescribe and lay down the criteria to evaluate the
performance of the entire Board, its Committee and
individual director including independent directars of the
Company.

PROCEDURE FOR PERFORMANCE EWVALUATION:
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The Committee shall evaluate the performance of each
Board of Directars of the Company with reference to the
authority under the Momination and Remuneration Policy of
the Campany framed in accordance with the pravisions of
section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and based on their
functions and the criteria for the evaluation of the
performance as prescribed inthis policy.

Evaluation of Independent Directar shall be carried on by the
entire Board in the same way as it is done for the Executive
DirectorsMon-lndependent Directors of the Company
exceptthe Directar getting evaluated.

The evaluation of individual directars including Independent
Directars shall be done by the Board as a whole keeping in
view the inputs provided by Momination & Remuneration
Committes.

Based on the performance evaluation of each and every
Directar and the Chairman of the Company, the Committes
shall pravide the ratings based on each criteria. The detailed
process of evaluation and ratings therean are mentioned in
the Policy.

To carry out performance evaluation of Board, its
Committees and Directars, Rating systern shall be followed
from 11010 paints (1 being least effective and 10 being most
effective) onthe following criteria’s:

Mote: Rating 9.0 and above - excellent, between 7 510 3.9 -
“ery good, betweenB.010 7 4 - Good, between 351059 -
atisfactory and Lessthan3.5- Unsatisfactary.

CRITERIA FOR BEvALUATION OF PERFORMAMCE OF
BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND IMDIWIDUAL
DIRECTORS:

E-1. For Board & its Committees:

S.n.  Criteria for evaluation of performance

Rating

Composition of Board with respect to ratio of
Independent Directors & woman Director

2 Frequency of Meetings.

3 Discharge of the key functions prescribed
under law

43 Discharge of other responsibilities preschbed
under law

o) Montoring the effectiveness of corporate
QU¥ErNANCE practice.

By Ensuring the inteqrity of the compary's
accounting and financial reporting systems,
independent audit, interal audt and risk
management system (for - Board and Audit
Committes).

71 Ensuring Intemal Financial Control and Risk
W anagement.

g Workinginthe interests of all the
stakehnlders of the compary.

Bz

E-Z. Individual Directors: {Including Independent Director)
Rating_|

S.n.  Criteriafor evaluation of performance

1) Aftendance and contribution at Board and
Committee meetings.

2 Pro-active and positive approach with regard
to Board and Senior Management paricularhy
the arrangements far managerment of rsk and
steps neededto meet challenges  fromthe
competition.

)] Maintaining confidentiality.

4 Acting in good faith and inthe interestof the
COMPany.

) Exercising duties with due diligence and
reasonahle care,

4] Carmphing with ledislations and reguldions in
|etter and spirt.

L] Professional ethics, intearity and values.

b= Maintaining relationships of mutual tros
respect with Board members.

=) Capacity to efectively examineg financial and
ather infarmation an operaions of the
company and the ahility to make posity e
contribution thereon.

10 Handling day to day activities of the office.s
hisfher Independence in the Campany {n
case of Independent Directars)

11y appropriate mi of experdise, skills, hehaviar,
experience, leadership qualities,

14 EducationalProfessional qualifications

13 Effective decisions making ability to respond
positivel and constructivel to implement the
same to encourage maore transparency.

14 Higther knowledge of finance, accounts, legd,
irmestment, marketing, foreign exchanoer
hedging, internal cortrals, risk management,
assessment and mitination, business
operations, processes and Corporate
Govermance.

The foresaid criteria for performance evaluation are subject to
change fromtime totime.

F. MEETING FOR BEVALUATION OF PERFORMAMCE OF
BOARD MEMBERS:

Evaluation of the Executive Directars of the Company shall be
carried out by entire Board exceptthe Director being evaluated.
The meeting for the purpose of evaluation of performance of
Board Members shall be held at least once in a year and the
Cormpany shall disclose the criteria laid down by the Momination
and Rermuneration Committee for performance evaluation on its
web site for the reference and also in the Annual Report of the
Company.

5. PROCEDURETORATETHE PERFORMANCE:

Based on evaluation criteria, the Momination & Remuneration
Cormmittee and the Board shall rate the perfarmance of the each
and every Director and shall decide the strategy to extend aor
continue the term of appointment or to introduce new candidate
as amemberofthe Board or Retirement of the member based on
hisher performance rating as to create and maintain the most
effective and powerfultop level management of the Companyfaor
it= future growth, expansion, diversification and also to maximize
thereturnson investmentsto the stakeholders of the Company.

7 13 i Z
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Annexureb - Secretaria Audit Report
Form No. MR-3

[Fursuant to section 20401} of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and rule
Mo8 of the Companies (Appointment and Femuneration
Perzonnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

Ta,
The Members,
Unigue Organics Limited

WWe have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
carporate practices by Unigue Organics Limited (Hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that pravided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
carporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opiniontherean.

Baszed on ourverification of the Unigque Organics Limited books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, ts officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, e hereby report that in
our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

YWe have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by Unique Organics
Limited ("the Campany") for the financial year ended on March
31,2017 according to the provisions of:

il The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

(il The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRAN
andthe rules made thereunder;

(il The Depositaories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-
lawsframed thereunder;

iiwv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct lovestment and
External Commercial Borrowings,

vl Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
("SEEI Act]:-

@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquistion of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Requlations, 2015,

ic) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (lssue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009,

id) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Employee
Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
scheme) Guidelines, 1993,

ie) The Securties and Exchange Board of India {lssue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

€= Annual Report - 2017

ifi  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to
an |ssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the CompaniesActand dealingwith client;

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

{h}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
securities) Regulations, 1993,

ivi] Employees' Provident Funds and MiscellaneousPravisions
Act, 1952,

iviil Employees'State InsuranceAct, 1948,

iviii) Equal RemunerationAct, 1976;

(i¥] Maternity BenefitAct, 1961,

i¥)  The Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act 1986

We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses ofthe following:

il Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
=ecretaries of India.

(il The Listing Agreements entered into by the Campany with
BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 made effective 1st
December, 2015.

Dwring the period under review the Company has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
otandards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

W further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
praper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executiv e Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Art.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at
least seven daysinadvance, and a systemn exists for seeking and
ohtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
itemns before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting
members' views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

W further report that the Company has not spent CSR amount
since previous year has carried forwarded the compliance of
Corporate Social Respansibility to the next year and reasons of
the same shall be provided inthe Board's Report.

W further report that there are adequate systemsand processes
in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules requlationsand guidelines.

Flace: Jaipur
Diate: 19032017
Sdf-
Ruchi Jain
Ruchi Jain & Associates:
AT S Mo 24356
 PMo.aa18
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Annexure? - Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

1. Brief outline of the Company's CSR Policy, including
overview of projects or programs proposed undertaken/ to
be undertaken and reference to the web-link to the CSR
Policy and projects or programs:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is the Company's
commitment to its stakeholders to conduct business in an
economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner
that is transparent and ethical. ¥Your Company believes that
carporate development hasto be inclusive and every corporate
hasto be responsible for the development of a just and humane
society that can build a national enterprize. Your Company
cammits itseff to contribute tothe society in ways possible for the
organization and has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility
(C=R) Committee and adopted CSR policy in accordance with
the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Fules thereunder and Schedule %11 CSR team of the
Company warks as a means for fuffilling this commitment
towards society. Company waorks in the area of eradicating of
malnutrition, hunger, impraoving healthcare & medical health
camps, promoting education by providing support for study
material, bag, instruments etc. in schools including blind schools
and aother areas covered under amended Schedule *| of the
Companies Act, 2013, Company spends the amount on C5R
activties through registered trust'Societies having good history
in relevant activities. Given below the web-link to the CSR Policy
and projects or programs available on Company's website:
hitp:ffeennw unigqueorganics.comdcsr php

2. Composition of CSR Committee: CSR Committes
camprises Mrs. Madhu Kanodia (Chairperson of the Committes]
W, Sanjay Sharma (Independent Directar) and Mr. Himanshu
Chodhary {Independent Director). The committee considers the
praposal and recommends the same to the Board, ensures the
implementation and monitaring of the CSF activities.

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial
years: 7 339.46 Lakhs.

year 2016-17 was a critical period both for Exports and domestic
mar kets.

7. During the year Company did nat spend amount on C5R
programmes! projects’ activities due to acute shortage of funds.

Jaipur, 19032017
J.F kanodia
iManaging Director)

Madhu Kanodia
(Chairperson-C5R Committee)

Annexure 8 - Extract of Annual Return as on financial year

ended on 31 .03.2017
Fusuantta Saction 22 131 of tha Compamaszdct, 2013 and rube L2 1] of tha Som pay
IManagamant & Adminetration | Fuls, 2014,
I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i FIH Lrd1 191159 FFLO00T 148
i [Registmtian Data 13 lanuary, 1993
ii |Mamaatthe Campany UNIOQUE ORGANICS LINITED
¥ [CatesanySubcategarpatthe Campany [Public Limited) Limited by Shares
v  fddrass attha Registarad attice [-511 Sitapura ndusirial s, laipur-101022 |Ray )
B oamtact detik Phaone: 0141-1501804 Fax:014 F1S1I65
[ mail: complia nee Buniquearga nicz.com
wi [Whathear lisbad campany [VEL
wi |Mame, Addressh cantact details ot the |ABS COMSULTA NT PV, LTD,
Hgistlar &Tlansfer,ﬁ@nt ifan',-_ [49, 5l=phen Hauze=,&1h Floar 4, BR.D. B |Eazy,
Kaltals — 700001 feséex) Bangal|
Phane 03322301043, Fan:033-2203015,
Email: abscans ullanl@wvsnln=l

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTWITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the buzmess ac i mes oot o oting VP ¢ornaee of the tota |t reawer
aof the campany shall be stated

5 o Hame & Desaiptionof man HE Code ol the ¥ to tota | turmiarver
productssend o Product /senice ofthe com mny
. . 105 M anula aure o ail
1 Rice Bran Eairacion S6S0%

Cabe & peals il resid | maders

Il, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SLUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE 00 MPANIES
9 Ha [Name & Address ofthe Commmy EIWEIN  [HOLD) Fm GPPLICAALE

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of profits as stated in SUISIARY BHARB |SECTIN
item3 above): T6.79 Lakhs. PBOCUTE  HELD
5. Details of CSR spent duringthefinancial year: ! NIL i e [ WA ] ue
(&) Tatal amount spentfaor the financial year A016-17: MIL.
ib) Armount unspent, ifany: (2016-17) T B79 Lakhs.
(2015-16) T 8.09 Lakhs.
ic) Mannerinwhich the amaunt spent during the financial year is
detail below:
1 2 3 i Bl ) T 3
SI. CSR Secthri| Pojecks amonet amonet camyBEMe | amonat
No project wikch the| Pogammes oty gpevton the [ fped npio | speat:
actutty Pelectk| 1.Localara’ bidged | project e Dlrect
Hentiibd couered | oters prject’ | progAmme | reporieg | throagh
2.5pechytie progEmm| Swbbeads: | period. mpkme it
siate deiit e wke 1.Dlrect 2016171 | g
(Mame of te eiperdin e age oy
Districts, ob project,
SEEL when 20ue heads
profectr
progr@mm e
wazr
1ide rigke s
- HIL LI LI HIL HIL HIL LI
E.In casethe companyhas failed to spend the two per cent of the
average net profit of the last three financial years or any part
thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending
the amountinits Board report:
CoR Committee recommended that turnover, profitability and
cash flow being adverse resulted into losses and thus has no
liquidity even for day to day activities. Board discussed that the
% 715 4 Z
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IvV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

IV (i} Category-wise Share Holding

Catesory of Sharehokders Mo, of Shares hekd at the beginning of t be year Mo, of Shares hekd at the end of the year % ¢ hange during
theyear

Demat P hysical Total % of Total D mat Pharsical Total % of Total
Sha res Shares

A. Promoters

11] Indian

a] Indlivid ualf HUF 164 5E2.00 - LiRAGEe00 [ 3R3B|  ZiRLSER.O0 - LB 5 B0 163 -

b Cantial ot .or - - - - - - R R _
| State oot
o Bodies Corporates - - - - - - R R _
o] EarkFl - - - - - - - - -
2| Ay ot her - - - - - - R R -
SUB TOTALLA} [L} 2,164, 56500 - 11BGES00 |  3B3IB|  2,1R45E.00 - .1E4,5 .00 31636 -

[2} Foreign

3| NRF Individualz - - - - - - - - _

h] Tther Individia bk - - - - - - - - _

«| Badies Carp. - - - - - - - - N

4| BanksfFl - - - - - - - - -

2| Ay ather... - - - - - - - - R

SUB TOTAL [A} [2} - - - . - - - R R

TotalShareholding of Promoter|  2,164,560.00 - L6100 | 363 ([ 21645000 - 2,164,569.00 36.% -
[k (AL

B. PUBLL SHARE HOLDING

[1} Institutions

a| Mutwa | Furcks - - - - - - - - _

b| BanksfFl - - - - - - - - -

7] Cenntial oot - - - - - - - - R

d| State Sont. - - g - - - R R -

2| Ve rtuia 2 pital Fund - - - - - - - - R

f] Ireuiance Companiss - - - - - - - - R

2] Fll5 - - . R - - R R R

h| Forgign Vet uie - - - - - - - - R

CapitalFurds
i| Dthers kpacify) - - - - - - - - -

SUB TOTAL [BHLE: - - . R R - - - -

[2} Non I rstitutions

3| Bodias @mrparates

il Indian LRE QB0 75.200.00 247 26000 415 15, B5.00 75,0000 1T A0 4 B 053
ii| Teiseas - - - - - - - - -
h| Individuak
il Ind it ual share ho e LITEE4E00 | L1R0B0000|  2507A4E00|  4212| L3951200| 11500000| 2SESLO0| 41w o0l
holding nominal share capital

13
iil Individuak shareholde e ELF33R00 15110000 SR A3E00 1627 TEFLET.Q0 150,100.00 QRSO0 1577 104

halding nominalshare capitalin
exwcezs of Re. 1 lakbe

| Dthers MR 27 ER5.00 3T B0 b5, 25500 110 2505 5.00 3710000 B2,135.00 104 10.05]
5B TOTAL [RH2 233973100 LA4E 000 3,7ERA31L00 b3.E4 2,365,031.00 1423,400.00 3,7ERA3L.00 B3.E4 -
Total Public Sha rehokd irg 2339 73100 1 A48 J00.00 3,786 A31.00 6364 236503100 1423 400,00 3 7EEA3L.00 6364 -
[Bl= [BH LB b

C.Shares he ld by Custodian for - - - - - - - - -
G0 Fs & ADRs

Grand Total [A+B+C} 45030000 LABF000| 5990000 L0000 452950000 | 142340000 595100000 | 10040 -
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{ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S$IMo.| Shareholders Mame |Shareholdingatthe beginningof the| Shareholdingatthe end of the year |% change
year in share
Mo. of % of total |% of shares |No. of % oftotal |% of shares [holding
shares shares pledged shares shares pledged during
of the encumbere of the encumbere [the year
company |d tototal company |d tototal
shares shares
1 hadhu Kanodia 235loo 2.99 0.00 533l00 2.99 0.00 0.00
2 |dyoti Prakash Kanodia 642494 10,73 0.00 6424594 10739 0.00 0.00
3 Sarla Devi Kanodia az2ag00 13,92 0.00 azaaoo 1392 0.00 0.00
4 |Harshvardhan Kanodia 158173 2,66 0.00 158173 2,66 0.00 0.00
Total 2164569 36.36 0.00 (2164569.00 36.36 0.00 0.00
{iii) Changein Promoters' Shareholding
5r. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
no beginning of the year during the year
Mo, of shares % of total Mo, of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
COMmpany COMmpany
1 |(Madhu Kanodia:
At the beginning of the vear 535100 8.99 535100 8.99
Changes during the year - - 535100 8.99
At the End of the vear 535100 5.89 535100 5.89
2 |Jyoti Prakash Kanodia:
At the beginning of the vear
642494 10.79 642494 10.79
Changes during the year - -
642494 10.79
At the End of the year 642494 10.79 642494 10.79
3 |Sara Devi Kanodia:
At the beginning of the vear
828800 13.92 828800 13.92
Changes during the year - -
828800 13.92
At the End of the year 828800 13.92 828800 13.92
4 |Harshvardhan Kanodia:
At the beginning of the vear 158175 2.66 158175 2.66
Changes during the year - -
158175 2.66
At the End of the vear 158175 2.66 158175 2.66

Z Ny Z
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(v] Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sr. Shareholdintt; at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
no of the year during the year
No, of shares % of total  [No, of shares| % of total shares
shares of the of the company
company
1 |Mr. Jyoti Prakash Kanodia-Managing Director
At the beginning of the vear B2, 494 10,79 B3 494 10.79
Changes during the year - - B4 494 10.79
At the End of the vear 642 494 10.79 B3 494 10.79
2 |Mrs. Madhu Kanodia-Director
At the beginning of the vear 535,100 5,99 535,100 599
Changes during the year - - 535,100 599
At the End of the vear 535,100 8.99 535,100 599

3 |Mr. Dilip Kumar Joshi-Director*
At the beginning of the vear - - - -
Changes during the year - - - -
At the End of the vear - - - -
4 |Mr. Sanjay Sharma-Direcor
At the beginning of the vear - - - -
Changes during the year - - - -
At the End of the vear - - - -
5 |Mrs. ¥inita Mishra-Director
At the beginning of the vear - - - -
Changes during the year - - - -
At the End of the vear - - - -
6 |Mr. Himanshu Chodhary-Direcor
At the beginning of the vear - - - -
Changes during the year - - - -

At the End of the vear - - - R
7 |Mr. Harish Panwar-kKMP

At the beginning of the vear H f 70 )
Changes during the year - - - -
At the End of the vear - - - -
8 [Mr.Ramavtar Jangid-KMP
At the beginning of the vear 1M f 10 )

Changes during the vear - - - _
At the End of the vear - - - R

*Resigned from offiee w.ef 23.12.2016.
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[Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding /ac cruedbut not duefor payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excudingdeposits loans Indebtedness
|Indebtness at the beginning of thefinancial year
il Principal Amount 121,424,555.04 - - 121,424,555.04
i} Inte rest due but not paid - - - -
i) Irte rest accrued but not due - - - -
Total §i+ii+i) 121,424,355.04 - - 121,424 555.04
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions - - - -
Reduction 551593571.29 - - 55159371.29
Het Change (5515937129 - - (5515937129
|Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
il Principal Armount B6265463.75 - - B6265463.75
i} Inte rest due but not paid - - - -
i) Irte rest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i +ii+iF) 66265463. 75 - - 66260463. 75
VYL  REMUMERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERS ONMEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Ywhole time director and /or Manager:
5l.Ho |Particuars of Renuneration ). P. Kanodia (M D) Total Amount
1 |Gross salary
[a) salary as per provisions cortained in sedion 17(1) of the
Incorme Tax, 1961, 6,000,000, 00 6,000,000, 00
(bl%alue of perguiste s u's 17(2) of the Income tax Ack, 1961
[c) Profits in lie u of salary under section 1A 3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 - -
2 |5tock option - -
3 Sweat Equity - -
4 Carm mission:
as %% of profit - -
others (spe cify] - -
5 |iothers, please spedfy - -
Total {A) 6,000,000.00 6, 000,000.00
Ceiling as per the Act 8, 400,000.00
B. Remuneration toother directors:
SL.Mo  |Particulars of Remuneration Ha me of the Directors
1 . Mr. Himanshu | Mr Dilip Kumar Mr. Sanjay Total Amount
Independent Dire ctors Chodhary*+* Joshi Sharma
[a) Fee for attending board committee
meetings 15,500.00 9,500.00 6,000.00 31,000.00
(b Cornmission - - - -
[c) Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) 15,500.00 9,500.00 6, 000.00 31,000.00
2 Other Non Executive Directors Mrs. Madhu Kanodia | Mrs. Vinita Mishra | Total Amount
[a) Fee for attending
board comm itkee meetings 7,50000 5.000.00 12.500.00
(b Cornmission - - -
[c) Others, please specify. - - -
Total (2} 7,500.00 5,000.00 12,500.00
Total { Bj=(1+2) 43,5 00.00
Total Managerial Remuneration (A+ B) 60,43,500.00
Overall Geling as per the Act. HA.

*Resigned from office w.e.f. 23.12.2016,
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Annexure9 - Particulars of conservation
of Energy, Technology absorption, etc.

. REMUNERATION TOKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/WANA GERSWTD

Information pursuant to section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and
forming partof the Directors’ Report:

{A) Conservation of energy-

0

(iv)
Q)

the steps taken or impact aon
conservation of energy: Company is
chiefly engaged in trading activities,
therefare not much scope in
conservation of energy in
manufacturing activities, however we
aretryingta minimize use of energy by
using good rated and energy efficient
electronic appliances infactory aswell
asoffice premises.

the steps taken by the company for
utilising alternate sources of energy:
Since Company is chiefly engaged in
trading activities and not in
manufacturing activities. Thus, no
alternate source of energyisused

the capital imestment on energy
conservation equipments: MIL

Technology absorption-

the efforts made towards technology
absarption: Mo technology needed as
Company's business is more trading
baszed.

the benefits derived like product
impraverment, cost reduction, product
development ar import substitution:
LA

in case of imported technology (imported
during the lastthree years reckoned from
thebeginning ofthefinancial year)-

the details of technalogy imported: Mo
technology imported.
the year ofimport: M_A

whether the technology been fully
absorbed: M.A,

if not fully absorbed, areas where
absarption has not taken place, and
the reasonsthereaf: NLA

the expenditure incurred on Research
and Development: MIL

Details of Foreign Exchange
Earnings & Outgo are as given in
Directors'Report.

For and on behalf
of the Board of Directors

Flace: Jaipur
Date: 19.08.2017

J. P. Kanodia
hanaging Directar
DIM: 00207554

5. No. |Particulars of Rem uneration Key Managerial Persanne |
Compamy Secretany CRO Tatal
1 |Gros Salary Mr. Ramavtar Mr. Harish
Jangid Panwar
(2} 5alary 3= per proviions
containad in section 17[1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, 3,14,48300 5,30,383.00 844,866.00
(b} Valuz of perguisites ufs 17[2 ) of
the Incomne Tax &ct, 1961 - - -
[c} Prafitz in liew of s3lary under
section 17[3) of the Incoma Tax Act,
1961 - - -
¢ |Stock Dption - - -
Sweaat Equity - - -
4 |Commksion:
a3z % of praofit - - -
othars, specify - - -
5 |Others, plea = spacify - - -
Total 3,144E3.00 5,30,363.00 E A4 86600
VIl. PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/ COMPPOUNDING OF OFFEMNCES
Type Sectionof  |Brief Details of Authority Appeall made
the Description |Penalty /Punishmen |(RD/MCOLT/C |if any (give
Compa ni es t/Compounding ourt) details)
Act ffees imposed
A. COMPANY
Pe nalty MIL P&, P&, P&, [
Punishrment MIL M.A&,. M.A&,. M.A&,. [
Compounding MIL P&, P&, P&, [
B. DIRECTORS
Pe nalty MIL M.A&,. M.A&,. M.A&,. [
Punishrment MIL P&, P&, P&, [
Compounding MIL M.A&,. M.A&,. M.A&,. [
C. OTHER OFA CERS IN DERAULT
Pe nalty MIL M.A&,. M.A&,. M.A&,. [
Punishrment MIL P&, P&, P&, [
Compounding MIL P&, P&, P&, [
% .
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(Forming part of the Directors' Report forthe year ended 31st March, 2017

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate
Governance:

It has always been the company's endeavor to excel through
better Corporate Governance andfair and transparent practices.
Yfour company does not merely believe in the compliances under
regulations to be a compliant company as per the laws of the
land, rather it emphasizes that the adoption of best corporate
governance practices is a key driverto achieve higher levels of
stakeholders' satisfaction. In order to achieve this goal, the
warking operations ofthe company are based on broad principles
of transparency, accountabilty and integrityin functioning.

The Board of Directors evolved and adopted a Code of Conduct
based on the principles of good corporate governance and best
managemert practices being followed. The Company complies
with SEBI (LODR) Requlations, 2015,

2. Board of Directors:

a) The compasition of the Board of Directars of the Company is
gaverned by the relev ant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Rules made thereunder, Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 relating to Corporate Governance. The Board
has optimum combination of executive, non-executive and
independent directors, accordingly the board comprises of 5
directors, including one Managing Director iviz. executive
director], two non-executive non-independent directars and two
independent directors. The independent directors of your
campany have experience inbusiness, education andfinance.

The following members constitute the Board:

%, Nameof Directors Executives Mon- Sharehddingin
Mo, Executive f the Company
Indepencent
1 hir. J.P. Kanodia Executive (P romuoter) AL 840107 9%
hirs. Madhu Kanodia Morexecutive Mon 3510003 .99%)

Independent (Promater
3 Wir. Dilip Kumar Joshi# | Independent Mon-

e e
4 hir. Sanjay Sharma Independent Won-
e e
a hirs. Wini a Wlishra o execiutive Mon
Independent
A hir. Himanshu Independent Won-
Chodhany expcitive

#Hesignedfromthe Boardw e f 13122016,

Dwring the year under review company availed exemptions as
pravided under Regulation 15(2) of SEBI(LODR) 2015,

All the directors who are members of various committees are
within the permissible limits of Listing Agreement. They intimate
about their membership in various committees in other
campanies.

by Attendance of Directars at Meetings of the Board and Annual
General Meeting:

Mo. ':';t.E":' | yhether
Mame ofthe Directors MeELnoE present at
attended during
A
the vear
Mr. J P. Kanoda 99 YES
[ Mr=. Madhu Kanodis 919 [ wEs |

Mr. Dilip Kumar Joshi # GiG YES
Mr. Sanjay Sharma 94 YES
Mrz. Vinita Mishra f1L2] YES
Mr. Hitmanshu Chodhary 94 MA&

#Hesignedfromthe Boardw e f 23122016,

c) Murmber of other Boards ar Board Committees in which hefshe
isamemberor Chairpersan:

SN | Mame of Diredors Mo. of other | Mo. of other

o directorship | Board!
inPub. Ltd. | Committee
Companies | of which

mem ber

1 Mr J.P. Kanodia - -

2 Mr. M adhu K anedia - -

3 Mr Dilip Kumar Joshi # - -

4 Mr. Sanjay Shama - -

5 Mrs. Vinita Mishra - -

B Mr Himanshu Chodhary - 2

#Hesignedfromthe Boardw e f.04. 022016,

d) Murnber of Board meetingsheld, dates onwhich held:

Dwuring the year under review, the Board of Directors met 9
ining) times during the financial year 2016-17, on
25052016, 13.07.2016, 01.08.2016, 31.8.2016,
05.092016, 11.11.2016, 03012017, 09.022017 and
2803.2017 . The intervening gap between any two meetings
was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act,
2013 read with rules thereunder and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015

el Disclosure of interest between directorsinter-se:

Mone of Directars are related inter-se except Mr. Jyoli
Prakash Kanodia and Wrs. Madhu Kanodia,

fi  Share held by non-executive directors: None of the non-
executive directorsholdsany sharesinthe Company.

gl Familiarization Program for Directors: The Company has
conducted the familiarization programme for all ts Directors
cavering the matters as specified under SEBl (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, details of which has been hosted on the
website of the Company at:
hitp:fAeeenie unigqueorganics.comicg.php

3. Audit Committee:

(i1 Brief description of terms of reference: TheAudit Committes
of the Board of Directars of the Campany functions with the
following main ohjectives:

o Recommendation for appointment, reruneration and terms
of appointment of auditors of the company;
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o Review and monitor the auditor's independence and
performance, and effectiveness of auditprocess;

o Examination of the gquarterly and annually financial
staternent and the auditors'reportthereon;

o Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of
the companywith related parties;

o Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

o “aluation of undertakings or assets of the company,
wherever it isnecessary,

o Ewaluation of internal financial controls and risk
management systems;

o Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers
and related matters;

o Implementation and review functioning of the ‘“Whistle
Blower-cumigil Mechanism.

o Other matters as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013
read with rules thereunder and Clauses of Listing
Agreement’ Regulations of SEBI (LODR) Requlations,
2015,

(il Compostion, name of members and Chairperson, meetings
and attendance during the year: The Audit Committee of the
Company is constituted in line with Section 177 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013,

Duringthe yearunder review four meetings of the committes
were held on 25032016, 01.08.2016, 11.11.2016 and
09.02.2017.

The composition of the Committee and the details of
meetings attended by itsmembers are asfollows:

Name of the Director Status Number of
meetings during
the year 2016-17
Held Attended
Mr.JP. Kanodia # Member! |4 4
Chairman
Mr. Dilip Kumar Joshi® Member! |3 3
Chairman
Mr. Sanjay Sham a # Member 1 1
Mr. Himanshu Chodhary Member 4 4

#appointed asChairman ofthe Cormmitteew e f.03.01 2017

*Resigned fram the Board and Chairman of the Committes w.e f.
23122016,
#tAppointed ashMember ofthe Committee wee £ 23122016,

4. Homination and Remuneration Committee:

(i1 Brief description of terms of reference: The Mamination and
Remuneration Committee was constituted pursuant to
pravision of Section 178 read with rules thereunder and
Clauses of Listing Agreement’ Regulation 19 of the SEBI
(LODRY Regulations, 2015 to discharge Board's
responsibilities related to performance evaluation,
formulating Momination and Remuneration Policy etc.

Duties and Responsibilities of Committee are asunder:

The Momination and Remuneration Committee shall identify
personswho are qualifiedto become directars and who may
be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of
everydirector's performance.

The Momination and Reruneration Committee  shall
formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a directorand recommend to
the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the
directors, keymanagerial personnel and other employees.

The Momination and Remuneration Committee shall, while
formulating the policy ensure that-

o The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and moti ate directors of the
guality required to runthe company successfully,

o Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meetsappropriate performance benchmarks; and

o Rermuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and
seniar management involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
ohjectivesappropriate to theworking of the company and its
goals.

(il Compaosition, name of members and Chairperson, meetings
and attendance during the year: During the year under
review, two meetings of the committee were held on
13.06.2016 &28.03.2017.

The composition of the Committee and the details of
meetings attended by its members are asfollows:

Name of the Director Status Number of
meetings during
the year 2015-16
Held Attended

Mr. Hirnanshu Chairrnan | 2 2

Chodhany#

M Dilip Kumar Joshi® Chairman | 1 1

M s, Winita Mishra Member | 1 1

M Sanjay Sharma Member | 1 1

*Resigned from the Board and Chairman of the Committee we f.
23.122018.

#Mr. Himanshu Chodhary, independent directar, was appointed

as Chairman ofthe Committeew.e.f.03.01.2017.

(i) Performance evaluation criteria for Independent
Directars: The performance evaluation criteria for Independent
Directors are provided under the heading Board evaluation in the
Directors'Feport.

5. Remuneration of Directors:
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il Femuneration Palicy: Company has constituted Momination
and Rermuneration Committee and adopted Momination and
Remuneration Palicy which is being formulated in
campliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules thereunder and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement’ SEBI (LODR) Regulations, X015 The said
policyincludes criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of directors and other matters
pravided under Sub Section 3 of the Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, The said policy is appended as
Annexure 4 of Board'sReport inthisAnnual Report.

Company don't have any pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the non-executive directors except
payment of sitting fees for attending meetings of Board orits
Committees, the same are disclosed in elsewhere in the
Annual Report.

(il Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors:
Criteria of making payments to norr executive directors are
well disclosed on the website of the Company on the
following link: hitp: #waeeee uniquearganics. comicg. php

(i Details of remunerationto allthe directorsfor the year ended
31.03.2017: Disclosure on the remuneration of directors as
required under Schedule % (C) of SEBI (LODR) Requlations,
2015 are asfollows:

Mame oftie  Salay Siting  Stock Bons! CommE | Persin Toll

Die cor (53] Fees  Options  hcertue sin femure rakon
13

Mr.d P GOMnm - - - - - 000,000

Kanoda

M. Madin - 15m - - - - 1AM

Kanodi

Mr. Dik - 95m - - - - 94m

Kimardeeli

M. Sanjay - Gom - - - - 6000

Slama

M. Viik - 50m - - - - 500

15|

Wr. Himaishn - 550 - - - - 15510

Cladiag

(iwv] =ervice contract, Maotice period and severance fees: J.P
Kanodia (Managing Directar) had entered into employment
contract with the Company. Members approved his
appaintment in last AGM, 2016 for term of three years. The
service contract of employment contains all conditions of
employment , resignation, terminations etc.

6. Stakeholders Relationship Committee’ Shareholders’
Grievance Committee:

The Committee has been formedto look into the redressal of
shareholders! investors complaints relating to transfer of
shares, non receipt of dividend/ notices/ annual reports etc.

The Committee comprises of twa directors. The chairman of
the Committes is independent directar.

The composition of the Committee alongwith meeting and
attendanceis asunder:

€= Annual Report - 2017

Name of the Status
Director

Number of
meetings during
theyear 2015-16
Held Attend ed
Member 1 1

MrFs. “inita Mishra

ME. Himanshu Chairman | 1 1

Chodhary

Dwring the year under review one meeting of the Committee was
held on 268032017, Mo complaint/ grievance was received
regarding dematerialization of shares and non-receipt of annual
report etc.

The status of investor complaints received during the yearis as
follows:

Mumber of Complaintsrecewr ed during the year | MIL
Mumber of Complaintsresok ed during the year | MIL
Mumber of Complaints not salved to the ML
gatisfaction of shareholders
Mumber of Complaints pending as on 31.03.2017 | NIL

7. Share Transfer Committee:

In order to consider matters pertaining to transfer, transmission,
splitting and issue duplicate share certficates etc. intimewithout
any delay, Company constituted a share transfer committee to
pramptly handle the suchissues.

The Committee comprises one independent directors ane non
executive director and one executive director. The chairman of
the Committee is executive director,

During the year under review fourteen meetings of the
Cormrmittes were held on 03.04.2016, 15.04 2016, 25.04. 2016,
20062016, 11.07 2016, Z2.08.2016, 258092015, 24.10.2016,
19122016, 16.01.2017, 27.01.2017, 09.02 2017, 27 022017
and 27 03.2017.

The composition of the Committee alongwith meetings and
attendance isasunder:

Hame of the Director Status Humber of
meetings during
the year 201 5-16
Held Aftended

Mr.J. P Kanodia Chairnan 14 14

Mr. Dilip Kumar Joshi # Member! 9 9

Chairnan
Mtz M adhu Kanodia #% Member
mr. Hitnanshu Chodhbary Member 14 14

# Resigned from the Board and Committee membership wef.
23122018,

#tAppointed asmemberin Committeew. e f.04. 022017
8.Corporate Social Responsihility (CSR) Committee:

The C5R Committee has been formed pursuant to Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 to formulate and recommend to the
Board, a Corporate Social Responsibilty Policy which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as
specified in Schedule | of the Companies Act, A13, to
recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the
activates referred therein and to monitor the Corporate Social
Responsibilty Policy ofthe Companyfromtimetatime.
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The rolland responsibilities of the Committee isashelow:

= Committee formulates and recommends to the Board, a
Corporate Social Responsibilty Policy and amendments in
it, which shall indicate the activitiesto be undertaken by the
Company.

= Committee recommends the amount of expenditure to be
incurred onthe activitiesreferred toin CSRE Policy:

=  Committee monitors the implementation of the CSR
pragrams, activitiesas per C SR Policyfromtimetotime.

*  Review and manitor the compliance of initiativ esundertaken
and evaluate performance of the activities against the
agreedtargets.

= Toperform such other duties with respect to CSR activities,
as may be required to be done under any law, statute, rules,
regulations etc. enacted by Government of India, Reserve
Bankof India orby any other requlatory or statutory body.

Dwring the year under review one meeting of the Committee was

heldon23.03.2017.

The Committee comprises two independent directors and one
non-executive director. The Chairman of the Committee is non-
executive director.

The Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee alongwiththe meeting and attendance is as follows:

H umber of
Hame of the Director Status t’“h:ﬂﬁndﬂ':g
Held Atended
Mrs. Madhu Kanodia Chairperson 1 1
Mr. Sanjay Sharma hem ber 1 1
mr. Hitnanshu Chodhar y hem ber 1 1

9. Independent Directors’ Meeting:

The Independent Directors of the Caompany met on 25th March
2017 without the presence of the Managing Directar, Whole-time
Directars, Mon-Independent Directars and the Management
Team ofthe Company. Both Independent Directors attended the
said meeting in person. The Independent Directors discussed the
matters as required under the relevant provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 They
expressed satisfaction onthe compliancesmade.

10.Code of Conduct & Ethics:

The Board of Directars of the Company has formulated and
adopted a Code of Conduct which is applicable to allthe Directors
and Members of the Senior Management of the Company. The
said Code has also been placed on the website of the Company.
All the Directars and Members of the Senior Management of the
Company affirmed the compliance with the same on annual
basis. A declaration signed by Managing Director is given
elsewhere inthisHeport.

11. Code of Conduct For Prevention of Insider Trading:

Under provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations 2015, Company has formulated a code of conduct
for prevention of insider trading. The code is applicable to all the
directors and designated personnel. The trading window is
closed at the time of declaration of results, dividend and other
material events. The Company has taken yearly disclosures
under said regulations from Directorsfofficers/designated
employees.

12.General Body Meetings :

(il Location, date and time, where last three AGMs held are as
follows:

AGM | Day and Time Location
Date
2" | Wednesday, | 11:304M | BE&21, Sitapura Industrial
16.07.2014 Area, Sitapura, Tonk Road,
Jaipur-302022 (Ra))

27 | Tuesday, 11:30AM | BES21, Sitapura Industrial

158.08.2015 Area, Sitapura, Tonk Road,
Jaipu-F0A022 (Rajl
24" | Friday, 1230PM | BE521, Sitapura Industrial
2.09.2016 Area, Sitapura, Tonk Road,
Jaipur-302022 (Raj)

(il The special resolutions passed during the last three Annual
seneral Meetings:

AGM Date of AGM
22™ Wednesday,

Special Resolutions passed
Resoltion No.6: Increase in

16.07.2014 Rermuneration of M anaging
_ Diirector,
23 Tuesd ay,
18.08.2015 NL
24 Friday Resolution No.5: Approvalfor
02.09.2016 alteration of Articles of Ass ociation.

Resolution Mo.6: Re appointme nt
of Mr. J P. Kanodia, Managing Director.

(il Resolutions passed by way of Postal Ballot: During the year
underreview : Mo Postal Ballot meeting was held.

(iv] At present, there is no Special Resolution proposed to be
considered through Postal Ballat.

iv) Procedure for Postal ballot: The Postal Ballot exercise is
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section 110
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 22 of the
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,
The Company appoints an eligible person as Scrutinizer for
conducting the Postal Ballot process in a fair and
transparent mannetr.

13. Dividend History and Unclaimed/ Unpaid Dividend:

Firarcial | Rak of Didend §5. Per D3k of Dak of Paymet
Year Shae) Dechration GG Duided Marant Dag)
2012413 | 10% {Rs. 100 persham) 2107 2013 06 08.2013
20034 | 20% (Rs. 200 persham) 1607 2014 19072014
201415 | 10% s 100 pershar) 18082015 2808214

Mate: Theabove rate of dividend was for thefacevalue of T10each.
Unclaimed Dividend:

All the sharehaolders are requested to claim their unclaimed
dividend lying with the Company's unpaid dividend account for
the years 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15. The details of the
unclaimediunpaid dividend of the Company is available on |EFF
website and on Company's website ason respective dates atthe
following web-link: hitp:fAssww uniquearganics. comfunpaid. php

Dwring the year under review no unclaimed/unpaid amount of
dividend was due for transfer to Imestor Education and
Protection Fund.
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14.Means of Communication:

(i1 The guarterly, half yearly and annual results are published in
Mewspapers. Information releasedtathe press at the time of
declaration of result is also being sent to Bombay Stock
Exchangewhere the sharesof the company are listed for the
benefit of investors. Company's full Annual Report,
shareholding pattern, Corporate Governance Report,
Financial Results, other Mews, events were also posted on
company's website at the following web-link:
http: fvenswe unigueorganics. comdcompanyinfo.php

(il The financial results of the Company are normally published
inthe Financial Express/Mint and Young Leader (Hindi).

(il The information also displayed on Company's website under
investors page  at following web-link: http://
wannw LIniguenrganics. cormfinancial. php

(iv] In case extra ordinary performance of output in quarterly, half
yearly or annul results, after its approval by Board of
Directars, a press release is forwarded to leading news
papers and the same also displayed on Companies website
under investors page  at following web-link:
http: Heewswe uniqueorganics. comdpress. php

vy The Presentations made to the analysts’ institutional
inverstars are also placed onthe wehsite ofthe Company.

15. General Shareholder Information:

il AGM: Date, time and venue: Tuesday, the 25th September,
AT at 1130 AM., at BE521, Sitapura, Industrial Area,
oitapura, Tonk Road, Jaipur- 302022 (Ra).)

(il Financial Year: Company's financial year covers the period
from April 1stto March 31t Tentative Financial Calendar of
the company forthe year2017-18 isas under:

Quarterly Results for:

a) First quarter ending June 30, 2017 : on or before Aug 14,
a7

bl Halfyear ending Sept. 30,2017 : an or befare May 15,2017

¢l Third quarter ending Dec. 31, 2017 : on or before Feb 14,
a1s.

d) AnnualFourth quarter ending March 31, 2018: on or befare
Fth May,2018.

(il Date of Book Closure: From 20032017 to 26.092017
{bath days inclusive).

iiv] Dividend Payment Date: Mo dividend declared for the year
ANB-17.

iv] Listing on Stock Exchange: To provide the liquidity to the
investars of the Company, Company's shares are continued
to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) which has
nationwide trading terminals. Company's 5953000 equity
shares of T 10+ each are listed at BSE with the following
details:

€= Annual Report - 2017

Mame of the Stock Exchange | Address |

Bombay Stock Exchange FJ Towers, Dalal Street,
Limited (BSE) L mbai- 400001.

The annual listing fees for the financial year 2017-18 have
been paid bythe Company.

ivi] Stock Code: Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
530997

Murmber in MSDOL and CDSL for equity shares © ISIN
INEZ33EO01019

ivii) Market Price Data: The price of the Company's Share -
High, Law during each manth in the financial year 2016-17
onthe BSE, wasasunder:

Month High Frice Low Price Yolume
Apr-16 18 1505 G8445
May-16 185 1525 83144
Jun-16 18 148 115574
Jul-1g 18.35 157 S7026
Aug-16 16.8 1365 53435
Sep-16 16.8 12.25 S07E0
Oct-16 15.2 125 44854
Mov-16 16 12.01 54177
Lec-16 17 123 44813
Jan-17 15.2 1251 37756
Feb-17 1556 123 107881
Mar-17 18.05 1355 122771

iviii) Performance in comparison to BSE SENSEX:

UOL Share Price Comparison With BSE Sensex
000 10000
1200
15000
1600
1400 15000
i 270
1000 |
f: & 16000 —— UL Shaie Prig
—a—Ri[ Seimex Price
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4m
140
1
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598858888555
3553 % 3L 88430
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Months UOL Share Price B5E 5ensex Price

Apr-16 17.55 25606.62
May-16 16.80 26667.96
Jun-16 16.80 2699972

Jul-16 16.25 28051.86
Aug-16 14.00 2845217
Sep-16 12.30 27865.96
Oct-16 14.89 2793021
MNov-16 13.44 26652.81
Dec-16 13.89 26626.46
Jan-17 13.2 27655.96
Feb-17 15.07 28743.32
Mar-17 15.2 29620.50

(i¥] Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

The Registrar & Share Transfer Agent deals with all
shareholderscommunications regarding change of address,
transfer of shares, change of mandate, demat of shares,
nan-receipt of dividend etc. The address/contact details of
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent is asfollows:

Name ABS Consultants (P Ltd.

Address 99, Stephen House, 6" Floor, 4, BB.D.
Bag, (East) Kolkata-700001 MWYE)

Telephone Ho.  Phone: 033-22301043

Fax No. Fax 033-22430153

E-mail ID absconsultant@vsnl net

i¥) Share Transfer System: The shares of the company are

campulsarily traded in dematerialized form. For transfer of
physical shares, the company has appointed  common
agency, Ws, ABS Consultants Pyt Ltd, 99 Stephen House,
Bth Floor, 4 BE.D. Bag, (East), kolkata-700001, for dernat
aswell asphysicaltransfers. The Company also has entered
into agreements with the NSDL and the CDSL so0 as to
pravide the membersan opportunity to hold and trade equity
shares of the Company in electronic farm. The Board has
delegated share transfer function to the Share Transfer
Committee. Physical transfers are affected with due care
andwellwithinthe statutory period.

As per Regulation 40 (30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2115 a Seniar Practicing Company Secretary, Mr. C.M. Bindal
of C.M. Bindal & Company, Company Secretaries, Jaipur has
certified compliance with the provisions ofthe above clause on
half yearly hasis. The cerificates were forwarded to BSE
where the Company's equity shares are listed.

As required by SEBI a Share Capital Audit was also
conducted on & quarerly basis by Senior Practicing
Company Secretary, Mr. CM. Bindal of C.M Bindal &
Company, Company Secretaries, Jaipur to reconcile the
total admitted Capital with NSDL & CDSL and the total
izsued and listed capital The audt confirmed that the total
izsuedfpaid up capital was in agreement with the aggregate
of the total number of shares in physical form and the total
numberofdemat sharesheldwith NEDL and COSL

(=i} Distribution ofshareholding and Shareholding Pattern:

a)

Digtribution of Sharehaolding ason 31.3.2017:

Mo, of shares no, of share |5 to total share Amount,  [% to total
haolders share holders |Neminal Yalue  |Capital
M1-HM 3333 7997 237EYL 15.75
FOL-10040 545 12 4% 457302 T BE
L1 - 20400 250 5.7 IEESE BA3
2001-3000 E3 LEZ 207142 348
31 -0 26 0.5% H1ES L5E
41 -0 4k Lim 1196% 3169
SMD 1-1AMMMD 4B 105 337632 567
LO00L-5 M 4B 105 QLTI 15.15
MM 1- 100D 3 .07 250025 4.0
100001 & ABOVE 4 0.0 21B4 5B 3B.3E

Total 4387 L0400 953 MM LLIXLI]

by Shareholding Pattern as on 31.3.2017 (Equity shares of

%

10+ each)
MNo. of Yoof | Yo
Caegory HE&;{S Siglri shares in |shareho | Demat
demad | Ilding | shares
Promoters 4 2164568) 2164569 36| H3E
Mutual Funds & UTI
[nstrutions, Ins.
Companies
(CentrallState Gowt.
Inst., Non-Govt Inst.)
Foreign nst. Investors - - -
Corporate Bodies BE|  Z758m( 19509 48] 335
Indian Public 4266 3447 487 21403587 751 B9
NRls 51 B2,135 A0B 104 042
Grand Total 4387 55953000) 4526000 10000 /B.09
(=i} Dematerialization of shares and liquidity : The

campany's shares are available for dematerialization on
both Depositories, viz. NS0L and COSL. Shares of the
campany are to be delivered compulsarily in demat form by
all investars. Shares representing 76.09% of the paid up
capital have so far been dematerialized by investars as on
3132017, The company's equity shares continue to be
listed with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) which has
nationwide trading terminals with good liguidity.

(i

other Convertible instruments.
{xiv) The Company maintains and operates Exchange Earner's
Fareign Currency (EEFC) account through which fareign
currency transactions’ exposures are being handled.
Exchange differences on account of conversion of fareign
currency transactions are recognized as income/
expenses, asthe case may be, in the financial statements.
Company hedges the currency fluctuations through
forward coversd optionsd swapsthrough its AD (Bank) from
time to time to minimize the risk factor aswell insuring the
profit parameter.

Companyhas not issued any GOR=/ADRs \arrants or any

-y
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(e )

Flantis located at its registered office address. Location of
plant isforming part of thisreport.

Address for correspondence: Shareholders can have
carrespondence at the following addresses for Demat,
physical transfer, dividend payment, address change and
other grievance if any:

Registrar & Share TransferAgent:

ABS Consultant Pyt Ltd.

99 StephenHouse BthFloor 4,
B.B.D.Bay, (East) Kolkata-700001 (WE.)

Phone: 033-22301043, Fax 033-22430153

E-mail: absconsultant@y snl.net

Registered Office & Works:

E-521, Sitapura Industrial Area  Jaipur-302022 (Ra).)
Phone: +31-141-2770315, Fax +91-141-27 70503
E-mail: unique@unigueorganics.com

City Office:

C- 407 Arihant Plaza, Calgary Eye Hospital Road,
Walviva Magar, Jaipur-302017 (Haj.)

Phone: +31-141-2521804 | Fax +91-141-2523653
E-mail: compliance@uniqueorganics. com

Wi hsite: wann UniguUeOrganics.com

(xvi) Name & Designation of Compliance Officer:

(i)

Wir. Ramavtar Jangid, Company Secretary of the company
iz also the Compliance Officer of the company for
camplying with the provisions of Securities Lawe, Listing
Agreement, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Company
Law and SEBl Rules & Regulations. His Email id is:
campliance@uniquearganics. com

Other Disclosures:

Waterially significant related party transactions: There were
notransactionswhichwere of a materially significant nature
undertaken bythe Company with itspromoters, directars or
management or their relatives that may have a potential
conflict with the interests ofthe Company.

Details of non-compliance by the Campany: There were no
narrcompliances by the Company and no penalties,
strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or
SEBI ar any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capital markets, during lastthree years.

Establishment of %igil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Palicy:
In compliance of the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and amended Clause 43 of Listing
Agreement/ SEBI (LODR) Reqgulations, X115, Unigue
Organics Limited, being a Listed Company has established
a“igil Mvhistle Blower) Mechanismand formulated a Policy
in order to provide a framewoark for responsible and secure
whistle blowingfvigil mechanism to the directors and
employees of the Company to report genuine concerns to
the Board and Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Migil
iMvhistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to
the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
vialation of the Codes of Conduct or policy. The mechanism
pravides for adequate safeguards against victimization of
Directars and employees to avail of the mechanism and

(iv)

(i)

(i

17.
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alsoprovidesfor direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Cormmittee in exceptional cases. This neither releases
employees from their duty of confidentiality in course of
theirwark, nor canit be used as a route for raising malicious
or unfounded allegations about & personal situation. The
Policy is an extension of the Code of Conduct for Directors
& Senior Management Personnel and covers disclosure of
any unethical and improper or malpractices and events
which have taken place/ suspected to take place. All
Directars and Employees of the Company are eligible to
make Protected Disclosures under the Policy in relation to
matters concerning the Company. The details of the Whistle
blower Palicy and %igil Mechanism are available on the
Company's wehsite at: http & wwane uniquearganics. com/
cg.php

Details of compliances with mandatory requirement and
adoption of the non-mandatary requirement of this clause:
The Company has complied with all mandatory
requirements laid down in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
as applicable. Compliances with non-mandatory
requirements are disclosed at appropriate places.

Policy on material subsidiary: Since the Company doesn't
have any subsidiary, this clause is not applicable to the
Company.

Policy for Related Party Transactions: the Company has
formulated and adopted a Policy on dealing with Related
Party Transactions, the details thereof have been disclosed
in the Annual Repaort. The Policy is available on Company's
website at httpfweane Unigquearganics.comdcg. php

Company doesn't have any demat suspense account/
unclaimed suspense account.

Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance:

The company has obtained a cerificate from its auditors
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in the listing agreement with
Bombay Stock Ewxchange/ SEBl (LODRE) Regulations,
2015 The said corporate governance cerificate is
appended to Board's Report asAnnexure 2, forming part of
thisAnnual R eport.

CERTIHFCATE FROMMANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO

W, P Kanodia, Managing Directaor and Harish Parwear,
Chief Financial Officer of the Unigue Organics Limited
hereby cerify asunder:

We have reviewed financial staterments and the cash flow
staternent for the year ended 31st March, 2017, and that to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

These staterments do not contain any materially untrue
staternent or amit any material fact or contain staterments
that might be misleading;

These staternentstogether presentatrue andfair view of the
campany's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the company during the year

7 15 4
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ended31.03.2017 which are fraudulent , illegal orviolaty e of
the company'scode of conduct.

. e accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal contrals for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of
the company pertaining to financial reparting and we have
disclosed to the aoditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
cantrals, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
havetaken or propose totaketo rectify these deficiencies.

0. Therehave beenna:

significant changes in internal contral over financial

reporting during the year,

2. significant changes in accounting policies during the year
and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial staternents; and

3. instances of fraud of which we have became aware and the
involverment therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant rale inthe company's internal
contral systemoverfinancial reporting.

——

For Unique Organics Limited
Jaipur19.08 2017

J.P Kanodia
iManaging Director)
(DIM: DO207554)

Harish Parwear
(ChiefFinancial Officer)

Compliance with the Code of Conduct by the Directors’ &
Members of the Senior Management of the Company for the
FinancialYear 2016-17.

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted the Code of
Conduct for ts Directors and Senior Management Personnel.
The Code of Conduct isposted on thewehsite of the Company.

| confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial year
ended 31.032017, recewed from the senior management
personnel of the Company and the members of the Board, a
declaration of compliance with the Code of Conductas applicable
to them.

J.P Kanodia
hanaging Directar
DIM: 00207554
Jaipur, 19032017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Report ontheFinancial Statements

Wie have audited the accompanying finandial statementz of UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED ("the Com pany™), which comprise the Balance Sheet asat 313t

March, 2017, the Statement of P roft and Lozs and the Cash Flow Statem ent forthe yearthen ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatoryinformation.

Management"s Responsibility forthe Financial Statements

The Com pany's Board of Directorsizresponzsible forthe matters stated in Sec 134(5) ofthe Companies Az, 2013 Mthe Ad™ with resped tothe preparation of

thesze finandal statements that give a true and fair Wewofthe finandal position, financial performance and cash fows ofthe Com pany in accordance with the

aooounting principle s generally accepted in India, induding the Accounting Standards specified under zection 133 of the &ct read with Rule ¥ of the

Companies (Accounts) R ules, 2014, Thiz responsibility also indudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe

At for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and ather irregularities, sslection and application of appropriste

aooounting policies; making judgments and egimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mairtenance of adeguate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation ofthe financial statementsthat give atrue and fair viewand are free from materal mizssgatement, whether dueto fraud arerror.

Auditor's Responsibility

COurresponsibilityisto exprezsan opinion onthese inancial statementsbased on ouraudit .

Wie havetaken into accountthe provisions of the &ct, the accounting and auditing standard zand m atters which are required to be induded in the audit report

underthe provisionzofthe Ad andthe rules madethereunder.

Wie conduded our auditin acoordance with the Standards on 2uditing spedfied under section 1430100 ofthe Act. Those Standard srequire that swe comply with

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements are free from material

mizstatem ent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures inthe financdal statements. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor sjudgm ent, includingthe asses=ment ofthe risks of material misstatem ent of the financial statem ents, whether dueto fraud or errar. In

makingthose rizk assessments; the auditor conziders intemal inancial contral relevant tothe Com pany's preparation ofthe financial gatement sthat givetrue

and fair vieswin order to design audit procedurezthat are approptiste inthe circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the

Company haz in place an adequate intemal finandal controlz system over inancial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such contrals. An audit also

indudes evaluating the appropriateneszs of the accounting policies used and the reazonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's

Directars, aswell as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

Wie believethat the audit evidence we have obtained is suficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion onthe financial statem ents.

Opinion

Inourapinion andtothe best of our information and according tothe explanation zgivento us, the financial statem ents give the information required by the Act

in the manner o required and give atrue and fair sewin conform ity with the accounting prindples generally acceptedin indis:

(alinthe caze ofthe Balance Sheet, ofthe state of affairsofthe Companyas at 31st March, 2017,

(klinthe caze ofthe statement of Profit and Loss, ofthe loss forthe yvear ended onthat date; and

(clinthe caze ofthe Cash FlowStatem ent, ofthe cash flows for the yvear ended onthat date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. A=z reguired by the Companies (&uditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-=edion (11) of
zection 143 ofthe Com panies A, 2013, we give inthe Annesxure a statement onthe m atters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Crder.

2. Asrequired by sedion 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(&) Wi have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to thebest ofour knowdedge and belief were necessary forthe purpose ofour audit;

(b1 Inour opinion, proper books ofacoount & required by lawwhave been kept by the Company 20 far az it appears from our examination ofthoze bookzand
properreturns adequate for the purposesofour audithawe been received from branchesnot wisited by us

(2] the Balance Sheet, Statemn ent of P rofit and Loss, and Cash FlowStatement dealt with by thiz report are inagreement with the book zofaccourt and with
the retumsreceived from branchesnot sisited by us;

() in our opinion, the Balance Sheet | Statem ent of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply siththe Accounting Standards referred to in Sedion
133 ofthe CompaniezaAd 2013, read with rule ¥ ofthe Companies (Account 2] Rule s, 201 4.

(el onthe basiz of witten reprezentations received from the directors ason 314 March 2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directars, none of the
directors iz dizqualified az on 31 st March 2016, from being appointed asa directorintermzof aub-zedtion (2) of sedion 164 ofthe Companies A, 201 3.

(f1 with respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial repoding of the Company and the operating effediveness of such controls,
refer to our s2parate report in "Annexure B, and

(o) with respect to the other matters induded in the 2uditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companiesaudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 | in our
opinion andtothe best of our infonn ation and accordingtothe explanation giventous

i1 TheCompanyhasdistiozedthe impad of pending litigations on its inancial positionzin its inancial statem ents,| ifany.

i1 TheCompany has made provisions, as required under the applicable lawor Accounting Standards, for material foreseeable lozses, if any, on long term
contractzinduding derivative contracts.

il Therewere no amountswhich were required to be transferredtothe | nvestor Education and P rotection Fund bythe Company.

vl The Company has provided requisite dizdosure zinthe financial statements asto holdings a5 well a2 dealings in Specified Bank Motes duringthe period
fram Sth Movember, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audt procedures and relving on the management representation we repart that the
disclosures are inaccordance with booksofaccount m aint aine d bythe Company and as produced to us bythe Management;

For A.K. Meharia & Associates
Chatered Accountants
Firm's Reaistration Mo, 32 4666E

A. K. Meharia
Flace: Kolkata Fartner
Dated: 27th Man, 2017 Mernbership Murmber: 053813
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ANMEXURE 'A' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Refemred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

i1 &) TheCompany hasmaintained proper records showing full particular s, including quantitative details and situation offixed assets
bl The Company has a reqular programme of physicalverfication of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are verified ina phased
manner aver a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and
no material discrepancieswere noticed an such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature ofits assets.
cl Accordingtothe infarmation and explanations givento us and on the basisof our examination ofthe records of the Company, the
title deeds ofimmaovable properties are held inthe name ofthe Campany.

i The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable. Mo material discrepancieswere noticed.
il The company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms, LLPs or other parties, covered in the register

maintained under section 189 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, Therefare, provisions of clause (il (3) (b) and () of the said arder are
notapplicable.

i) [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Act with respect tothe loans investments, guarantee and security made, where ever applicable.
v [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnot accepted depasits interms of

the pravisions of section ¥3t0 76 of the CompaniesAct, 213 and the Rules framed there under and the directiv es issued by the
Reserve Bank of India.

vi) WWe have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company, pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and
audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and cost records have been made and maintained. Ve have not, however,
made a detailed examination ofthe recardswith aviewto determine whether they are accurate and complete.

vii] &) According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and an the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess
and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
autharities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payahble in respect of statutory
dueswereinarrears asat 31 March 2016 fora period of more than six manths from the date they became payahble.

bl According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory duesin respect of income tax or sales tax ar
wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise orvalue added tax have not been deposited with the appropriate
autharities on account of any dispute.

wiii] Based onour auditprocedure and onthe basis ofinformation and explanations given bythe management, the Campany has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks or government. The Company has not issued any
debentures.

i) Tothe best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer and has not taken any term loan. Other loans fram bank were
appliedforthe purpose forwhich these were obtained.

¥ [n our apinion and according to information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the Company by its
officers/ employee hasbeen noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
¥ According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the

Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
pravisionsof section 197 read with Schedule Vo the Act.

Hil) [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) of the Orderisnot applicable.
xiif) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactionshave been disclosed inthe financial staterments asrequired by the applicable accounting standards.

¥ According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Cormpany hasnot made any preferential allotrment or priv ate placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year.

] According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the

Companyhas not entered into non-cash transactionswith directors or persons connected with him.
W) The Company is notrequired to be registered under section 45-1Aof the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For A K. Meharia & Associstes
Chartered Accountants

AL K. Meharia)

Partner
Flace: kolkata Mernbership Mo.53918
Dated: 27thMay, 2017 FirmRen. Mo, 324666E
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ANMEXURE 'B' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report ontheIntem al Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("theAct")

We have audited the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of UNMIQUE ORGAMNICS LIMITED ("the Company™) as of 31 March
2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company forthe yearended onthat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal contral aver
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charntered Accountants of India (ICAL.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company'spolicies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required underthe CompaniesAct, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Clur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'sinternal financial controls aver financial reporting based on our audit. Y
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote an Auditof Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting ithe "Guidance
Mote™) andthe Standards onAuditing, issued by ICAl and deemedto be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 1o
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standardsand the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and performthe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls ov erfinancial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectivelyin all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or
Brror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion onthe Company's
internal financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial control aver financial reporting includes those policies and proceduresthat (1) pertain
to the mairtenance of recards that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
campany; (2] provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordancewith authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
ortimely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
staterments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or impraper
management override of controls, material misstaternents due to errar or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting to future periods are subject tothe risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Campany has, in all material respects, anadequate internal financial contrals system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based aon the internal contral over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Auditof Internal Financial Controls Cwer Financial Reporting issued bythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For A K. Meharia & Associstes
Chartered Accountants

AL K. Meharia)

Partner
Flace: Kolkata Mernbership Mo.53918
Dated: 27th M ay, 2017 FirmReg. ko, 324666E
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sharehol ders Fund
Share Capital
Reserve & Surplus

Non-Current Llabllites
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met)
Long Term Praovisions

Current Llabllitles
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provision s

ASSETS

NonCurmmrent Assels
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets
Intengible Assets
Long Term Loans & Advances

current A ssots
Inventorigs
Trade Receivables
Cash & Bank Balances
Short Term Loans & Advances
Other Curre nt Assets

Significant Accounting Policies

UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
CIN: L24118RJ1993PLC007 145, Regd. Off.: BE-221, Sitapura Ind. Area, Sitapura, Jaipur-22 (Rg )
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH. 2017

AS AT

Unique Organics Limited UO.~|

(Aamount in 3
ASAT

NOTES [31ST MARCH, 201F 35157 MARCH, 2016

2 59,643,500.00 59 B83,500.00

3 53,293,596.95 BB G584,551.99

4 2,204,651.00 2,201,945.00

5 3793,573.00 317 760.00

6 66,265 463.75 121 424 535.04

T 4,642,656.50 21.,2859.9159.00

d 15,979,478.51 12.571,713.681

9 171,559.00 4 858,203.00

Total 202,620,913.61 289 232 457 54
10

15,101,653.93 16,036,953 45

11594976 141,739.93

1" 1587,922.00 165 922.00

12 26.895,114.97 20 BB2 955.06

13 145,584,312.60 218 465 507,93

14 5,302, 760.66 3,550,455 40

15 4,041,754.67 7, 170,565.20

16 5,351,440.02 15,038,3158.57

Total 202,620,913.61 289 232 457 54

1

The accomparying Motes of Accounts are an integral part of

financial statements.

As per our report of even date

ForA.K. Meharia 8 Associates
Firm Registration Nurmber-324666E
Chartered Accountants

Sel/-
(A.K Meharia)
Partner
Membership Number 053918
Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th May, 2017

Sdr-
J.P. Kanodia
(Managing Director)

Sdr-
Harish P anwar
(Chief Financial Officer)

For and on behalf of the Board

Sdr-
Madhu Kan odia
(Directon

Sdr-
Ramavtar Jangid
(Company Secretans
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
CIN: L241M8RJ1993PLCO07 148, Regd. Off . E-521, Sitapura Ind. Area, Sitapura, Jaipur-22 (Ra).)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT 8 LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017

INCONE
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Cost of components consumed
Purchase of Trading Goods
(IncreaseyDecrease in lnventones
Employee Benefits Expenses
Finance Cost
Depreciation & Amortisation
Others expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(Loss) Before E xtraordinery ltems
Extraordinery Items
Profit/{Loss) Before Tax
Tax Expense:
Currernt Tax
Tax of earlieryears
Deferred Tax

Profit’(Loss) for the Period

Eaming Per equity Share-Basic & Diluted

Face value Per Share (InRs.)

Significant Accounting Policies

NOTES

17
18

19
20
21
22
23
10
24

25

1

For the Year

(Amountin )
For the Year

2016 -2017 2015 - 2016

317,655,200.93 1,244 134 149 .25
4,175,478.88 7.641,5874.51
321,830,679.81 1,251,776,023.76
511,272.00 1,323,530.00
263,460,607.50 1,117,597 638.52
1,767.840.09 (715,768.87)
10,125,148.00 8,854,852 .00
6,054,200.06 15,058,134 .40
1,549,001.49 1,408 84.3.21
51,939,112.08 894 546315920
335,407,181.22 1,238,105,005 .86

(13,576,501.41)

13,671,014.50

(13,576,501.41)

13,671,014.50

- (4,753,269.00)
(11,547.73) 3,507.00
(2,936.00) 493,852.00
(13,590,985.14) 5.415,104.90
(2.28) 1.58

10.00 10.00

The accompanying Motes of Accounts  are an integral part of

financial staterments.

As per our report of even date

For A.K. Meharia & Associates For and on behalf of the Board

Firm Registration Mumber-324666E Sd/- Sd/-

Chartered Accountants J.P. Kanodia Madhu Kanodia
S/ (Managing Directar) {Directar)

(A.K Meharia)

Eﬂgmmhiiship Number 053915 Sd/- Sd/-

Flace: Kolkats Harish Panwar Ramavtar Jangid

Date: 27th May, 2017 (Chief Financial Cfficer) (Company Secretary)
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in )
ASAT ASAT
NOTE -2 JISTMARCH, 2017 51T MARCH, 2016
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Shares:
100,000 (FY:100,000) Preference Shares of Rz 100-each 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
80,00 ,000 (Fx:60,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 60,000,000.00 BO,000,000.00
Issued Shares
89,71 800 (FPx-849,71,600) Equity Shares of RFs.10/-each 59,715,000.00 889,714 000.00
Subscribed & Paid - up Shares
89,71 800 (FPx-849,71,600) Equity Shares of RFs.10/-each 5§9.715,000.00 889,714 000.00
59,715,000.00 88,7145 000.00
Less: Face “alue of 18500 (PY: 18 500) Equity Shares Forfieted 185,000.00 185,000.00
5§9,530,000.00 589,530,000.00
Add: Forfieted Shae s(amount Criginally Paid Up) 153.500.00 1563,500.00
5§9,683,500.00 589,68 3,500.00
5§9,683,500.00 59,68 3,500.00

a) Termslrights attached to equity shares.
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of FEs. 10 per share. Each halder of

equity shares is entiied to one wote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to
the approval of the shareholders except in the case of intenm dividend. In the event of liguidation, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the compary, after distibution of all
preferential amaount in proportion of their sharehalding.

b) Details of equity shareholders holdihg more than §% shares in the company

ASAT ASAT
31STMARCH, 2017 J15T MARCH, 2016
Mo. of Shares % Holding Mo, of Shares % Holding
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Jyoti Prakash Kanodia 642,494 10.79% B42. 4584 10.79%
Sara Devi Kanodia 826,800 13.92% 828,800 13.92%
M adhu Kanodia 535,100 8.99% 535,100 8.09%
¢} Thereconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
ASAT | ASAT

J1STMARCH 2017 | 2 15T MARCH, 2016
Particulars Mo. of Shares | Mo, of Shares |
Equity Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 5,953,000 6,953,000
Equity shares atthe end of the year 5,953,000 5,953,000




WO 2~ €5 ® Annual Report - 2017
UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017
MOTE -3 (Amount in T

RESERVES & SURPLUS
General Heserve
Balance as per last financial statement

Capital Reserve
Balance as per last financial statement

Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per last financial statement

surplus in staternent of Profit &L oss
Balance as per last financial statement
Add: Profit{Loss) for the year

Amount avalable for appropriation
Met Surplus in the statement of profit & loss

Total reserve & surplus
NOTE -4

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES {NET)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
On Fixed Assets
Deferred Tax Asset
On expenditures charged to the statement of profit & loss
account but allowable for tax purpose on payment basis

NOTE -5

LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits

NOTE -6

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
{Secured)
FPacking Credit Limit
Foreign Bill Purchase Limit
Cash Credit Limit

AS AT

Ao AT

J1ST MARCH, 2017 3157 MARCH, 2016

4,470,816 90 447081650
4,470,816 90 447081650
1,807,660 .75 1,807 Be0.7 5
1.807,660.75 1,807 BBO.75

10 000,000.00

10,100,000.00

10 000,000.00

10,000,000.00

50 606,10 4.34
(13,590,985.14)

4115905999 44
2415104 50

37 015,119.20

S0F06,104.34

37 015,119.20

S0F06,104 .34

53 293,596.85

BhH 554 551.99

2,444,137 00 2,398 48600
(239,256.00) (196,541.00)
7,204,881 00 2,201 94500
379,578.00 317 76000
379,578.00 317 76000

38 530,760.00
27 060,532.00
674,171.73

44 751,187 .00
22738157 .00
53 334,4591 .04

66 265,463.75

121 424 535.04
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UNIQUE ORGANICE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017 (Arnount in 2

AS AT Ao AT
J15T MARCH, 20117 3157 MARCH, 2016

NHOTE -6 (Contd..)

al Packing Credit Limit, Fareign Bill Purchase limit and Cash Credit limit with Bank of Baroda, Mehru place,
Jaipur is collaterally secured by Equitable mortgage of Companys land & Building at Sitapura Industrial
Area, Hypoyhecation of Plant & Machineries and all present and future fixed assets, hypothecation of Raw
Materials, Work in Progress, Finished Goods, Stores & packing materials, Book Debts, Pledge of Ware
House and other properties, personal guarntees of Directar, bearing interest @10.65% p.a. (Previous Year
10.40% p.a.) in case of PC & FBP and 1150% & 10.65% p.a.(Previous Year 11 90% & 10.40% p.alin

fCC limit i
Case o i (ArmountinT)

NOTE -7 AS AT Ao AT
315T MARCH, 2017 35157 MARCH, 2016

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables (including acceptance)
Total outstanding due of micro & small Enterprises
{including intere st}

Other Trade Payables 4,64 2 856.50 2128991500

4,64 2 856.50 2128991900

NOTE -8

OTHER CURBRENT LIABILITIES

Advance from customers 615,966.70 -
Sundry Creditors for Exp. & Others 11,781.073.81 Be15271.81
Unclaimed Dividend™ 3,240,389.00 326218900
Statutary Dues 34 2.049.00 394 253.00
15 979,478 51 12571,71381

* There is no amount due & outstanding as at Balance Sheet date to be transferred tolnvestor Education & Praotedion Fund.

(ArmountinT)
HOTE -9 AS AT AS AT
J15T MARCH, 201Ff 3157 MARCH, 2016

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Taxation = 4 753 269.00
Frovision for employee benefits 17 1,559.00 104 934.00
17 1,559.00 4,858 203.00
NOTE - 11
LONG TERMLOANSAHND ADVANCES
{Unsecured considered good)
security Deposits 187,9722.00 165 922.00
187.,922.00 165 92200
NOTE - 12
INVENTORIES
(At costor net realisable value which ever is lower)
Trading Goods 26 247 427 A0 28015,267 59
Packing Materials 64 7,687 .47 E47 537 .47

26 895,114.97

28 BE2 P55 06
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NOTE - 13

TRADE BRECEIVABLES
(Unsecured and Considered Good unless oth erwise stated)
Exceeding Six Months from the date they are due for payment

Cthers

The above includes to related parties
Due fram related partie s

NOTE - 14

CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with bank
On Current Accounts
On Fixed Depodit Account”
Cash in hand (As certified by the management)

Other Bank B alance
Unclaimed Dividend Account

AS AT

(Armountin )
AS AT

315T MARCH, 2017 5157 MARCH, 2016

118 062 924 60 100,811,307 .60
27.531,388.00 117 Bad 20033
145,594 ,312.60 218 465 507.93
629.,004.02 26929276
1,417.000.00 -
16,367 .64 18 973 .64
2,062,371 66 288 ,266.40
3,240,389 00 3262,185.00
5,302,760 66 3,550,455 40

*The Fixed Depositis pledged with Bank of Baroda against the Limit for Derivatives for Forward Contract in

foreign exchange
NOTE - 15

SHORT TERM LOANS ANDADVANCES
{Uns ecured cons idered g ood)
Loansto Others
Adv ance Recaoverable in Cash ar Kind

To related parties
To Others
Prepaid Expenses
Adv ancesto Employee
ECGC Fees Advance

NOTE - 16

OTHER CURBENTASSETS
{Uns ecured cons idered g ood)
Balances with Govt Authorities
MEIS Licence in hand
Advance Tax

1,500,000 0O 1,500,000.00
1,223,030 72 505332800
1,179,102 00 145081.00
73,000.00 140,234.00
116 512 95 331,.822.20
4,041,754 67 7170565 20
5,223,065 D2 749195057
) 1,870,483 00
158,375.00 557584500
5,361,440 D2 15 038 316 .67
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017

NOTE -17

REVYENUE FROM OP ERATION
Sale of Products
Domestic Sales
Export Sales

Cther Operating Revenue
Export Incentives
Job war

a) Detail of Sale of Products

Barley
Black Cumin
Black Matpe
Chick Peas
Chilli Whole
Curmnin Seed
Curmin YWhole
Dehyderated Green Pepper
Dehyderated Onion Granules/Minced
Fenugreek
Green Mung Beans
Green Pepper
Mutmeg Oleoresin
Onion Powder
Onion Flakes
Faisin
Rapeseed Extraction
Fed Chilli Powder
Fed Lertils
Rice Bran Extraction
Senna Leaf
Sesame Seeds
Soya Bean Meal
Turnenc Powder
Tummenc YWhole
YWheat Feed Grade
Yellow Corn
Yellow Peas
Cthers

NOTE -18

OTHER INCOME
Cther Interest
Insurance Claim Received
Foreign Exchange Gain
Other Receipts

Forthe Year

2016 -2017

34,190,137.20
269,457,290.58

CAmount in 3
For the Year
2015 - 2016

782,055,911 .63
4B0,790 429 62

303,647 427.78

13,851,998.15

1,222,830,541.25

21,303,805.00

155,775.00 -
317,655,200.93 1,244 134 149 25
- 35,8967 112.92
10,082.462.00 -
- 33,555,195.00
- 1,287,120.00
- 1,819,350.00
2,212,912.00 -
1,118,972.00 -
15,053,761.00 15,802,585.76
- 1,892,124.00
1,017,170.00 -
4,859,999 .50 17,238,865.00
1,531,020.00 -
3,122,475.00 -
- 1,973,295.00
1,790,144.00 2,478,150.00
- 6,626,474 .00
10,464,846.01 73,311,484 80
- 4,844 ,090.00

171,571,020.07

25428,301.50
d26 997 504 22

1,128,212.60 -
25,697,028.60 3,165 656.00
27.905,243.74 448 442 99618
11,737.276.00 6,244 557 .00

4,417,372.50 -

- 3,148,012 .80
1,755,630.00 194 209 141.77
T,759,549.90 12,275,002.30

282,332.86 5,514,161.00
1,589,586.27 15,362.00

- 840 ,445.00

2,430,245.81 4,560,392 .72
155,645.80 222567479
4,175,478.88 7641874 .51
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements forthe year ended31st March, 2017

Camount in 3

For the Year Forthe Year
2016 - 2017 2015 - 2016
NOTE -15
COST OF COMPONENTS CONSUMED
Facking Materals
Opening Stock 647,687.47 647 BET 47
Add Purchases 511,272.00 1,3523,530.00
1,158,959.47 200167747
Less: Closing stock 647,687.47 647 BET 47
511,272.00 1,3523,530.00

NOTE -20

PURCHASE OF TRADING GOODS
Purchases

a) Detail of Purchase

263,460,607 50

1,117,597 638.92

263,460,607 50

1,117,597 638.92

Barley - 25 419,959.00
Black Curmnin 9,996,312.00 -
Black Mapte - 32,290,678.14
Chilli Whale 2,150,000.00 -
Curnin Seed 1,097,000.00 -
Dehyderated Green Pepper 14,700,000.00 15,153,705.00
Dehyderated Orion GranulesMinced - 1,990,000.00
Fenugreek 1,800,700.00 -
Green Mung Beans 4,823,492.20 17,958, 767.52
Green Pepper 1,530,000.00 -
Suar Gum kKorma - -
Nutreg Oleoresin 2,850,000.00 -
Onion P owder - 1.915,000.00
Onion Flakes 1,679,000.00 2.215,000.00
Raisin - 5.766,500.00
Rapeseed Extraction 10,035,948.00 59,881,745.00
Red Chilli Powder - 2.250,000.00
Red Lertils - 24,282,301 50
Rice Bran Extraction 133,315,161.00 270,858,342.00
Serna Leaf 849,600.00 -
Sesame Seeds 6,042,000.00 22,919,737.00
Soya Bean Meal 49,011,014.50 428,553,972.10
Turrneric Pow der 10,443,000.00 6,157,500.00
Turmeric Whole 3,873,000.00 -
wheat Feed Miling - 3,039 666.00
vellow Carn 1,658,095.00 179,730,381 .96
vellow Peas 7.477,562.30 12,092,777.70
Cthers 128,722.50 5,121 606.00
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements forthe year ended 31st March, 2017

(Armountin )
For the ¥ear Forthe Year

2016 - 2017 2015 - 2016
NOTE - 21

(INCREASE)/DE CREASE IN INVENTORIES
Inventaries atthe end ofthe year

Trading Goods 26,247 ,427.50 28 015 267 59

Finished Goods

26,247,427.50 28 015 267 .69

Irventories atthe beginning of the year
Trading Goods 28.015,267.59 27 299 498 .72
Finished Goods

28.,015,267.59 27 288 455 72

1,767 840 .09 (715 763 .87)
a) Detail of Inventories
Trading Goods
Fenugre ek 865,700.00
Soya Bean Meal 24.,730,979.50 -
Rice Bran Extraction 637.,586.00 8,195 736.00
Sesame Seeds = 19 715 475.09
Cth ers 13.160.00 10105650
NOTE - 22
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries Wages & Bonus 9.844 442 00 B E02503.00
Contribution to PF & Other Funds 14 7.618.00 145 F383.00
Staff Wi lfare Expenses 13,495.00 28 B21.00
Gratuity 119 593 00 79 B40.00
10,125,148.00 8,854 85200
NOTE - 23

FINANCE COST
Interest Expe nses

Cash Credit 1,361 496 00 8507 04900
FPacking Credit 1,710 334 00 170102200
Foreign Bill Purch ase 1,668 961 .00 1897973400
Discounting & Bank Charges 1,313 409 06 287032940
6,054 200 06 15 058 ,134.40
NOTE - 24
OTHER EXPENSES
Operational Exp enses
Freight, Clearing & Forwarding Expenses 38,331,220.00 7B 341 923 .94
Other O perational Expenses 45,627.00 14940000
Establishment E xpenses
FPayment to Auditar (R efer details below) 172,500.00 171758000
Rates & Taxes 33.,900.00 12.,094.00
Business Promaotion Expenses 668.635.00 128H18.75
Bad Debts . 17480800
Commission Expenses 4,898 588 .00 BAFF05915
Claims & Deductions 536,098.00 168071000
Discount on Sales = 74 g32.82
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statem ents for the year ended 315t March, 2017

For the Year

(Amountin )

For the Year

2016 -2017 2018 - 2016
NOTE - 24 (Contd..]
Traveling Expenses 859,623.00 614,3590.80
Fent Paid T786,874.00 1,600,897.00
Testing & Sampling Expenses 428.902.00 812,701.00
Fower & Fuel 312,205.90 -
Insurance/ECGC Premiums 1,220,357 .96 1,826,859.00
Legal & Profesional Fees 541,245.00 a72,808.00
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 12602613
Fepair & Maintenance
To dachinery 51,251.00 17,738.00
To Buldings 508,447.00 1.930.00
To Cthers 28.778.00 45,786.00
Miscellaneous Expenes 2,473,860.22 261857361
51,939,112.08 84 846,319.20
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor (Including Service Tax)
Statutory Audit Fes 143,750.00 143,1253.00
Taw Audit Fes 28,750.00 28,625.00
172,500.00 171,7a0.00
NOTE - 25
EARNINGS PER SHARE(EPS]
Met proftiloss) after tax as per statement of Profit and Loss (13,590,985.14) 8415104 .90
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator 5953000 5953000
for calculating ERPS
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (2.28) 1.68

NOTE - 26

As per information available with the Comparry, there are no suppliers covered under Micro, Small & Medium
Entemprises Developrment Act,2006. As a result, no interest provisiondpayment have been made by the

Cormparty to such creditors, if any, and no disclosure thereof is made in this regand.
NOTE - 27

The Compary has assessed its fixed assets for impairment at the end of the year and concluded that there
has heen no significant impaired fixed assets that needs to be recognised in the books of accounts.

NOTE - 28

The compary uses foreign cumrency forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign cumency
fluctation relating to certain frim commitrment. The forward exchange contract entered into by the comparny and

outstanding are as under:
For the Year

2016 -2017
Mo of contract 2
Type Sale
USD Equivalent 431,000.00
INF Eguivalent 28,2526,100.00

For the vear

2015 - 2016
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTE - 25 Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
As perAccounting Standard - 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
i) List of related parties with whom transactions have been taken place and/or balance are

Name of the Related P arty Relationship
Jyoti Prakash Kanodia
M adhu Kanodia i
Harish Parwar Key Managerial Person
Rarnavtar Jangid

Smt. Sarla Devi Kanodia —-D Relative of Key Management Personnel

ii) Transaction during the year with related parties:
Nature of Transactions

{AmountinRs.]

Key Relative of the key
Nature of Transactiohs Managetial management Total
Person personal
Remuneration 6,544 866.00 - 6,544 ,866.00
(7,068,730.00) - (7,068,730.00)
Board Meeting Fees 7.800.00 - ¥,500.00
(4,000.00] - (4,000.00]
Fert Paid - £91,200.00 £91,200.00
- (633,600.00) (633,600.00)
NOTE - 30
Previous year figures have also been regrouped and rearranged where ever considered necessany.
NOTE - 31
Other Receipts includes rent received of R5.Mil (Previous Year Rs. 7,58 4320/
NOTE - 32

(Aamountin 3

EXPENDITURE AND EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENC Y

il Expenditures
Brokerage Paid

Clairns & Deductions on sales
Travelling Expenses

Other Expenses

Business Promaotion Expenses

il CIF Yalue of Imports

Goods in Trade

il Eamings

FOB Yalue of Export Sales

NOTE - 33

For the Year

For the Year

2016 -2017 2015 - 2016
3,423,982.00 6,736,058.00
536,098.00 1,625,095.00
259,372.00 -
50,757 .00 -
604,493.00 -
4,823,492.20 35,5584 044 66

259,056,131.20

442 776,342 26

Balances of some of the advances given and taken and Sundry Debtors & Creditors are subject to the
corfirmations from the respective parties.

=y
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTE -34 MNotes to Financial Statements forthe year ended 31st March, 2017
SEGMENT REPORTING
iy Business (Primary) Segment
The Compary operatés in a single primery business segment, namely, Feed, food and Spices products,
and hence there is no reportable primery segment as per AS-17 on segment reporting.

il Geographical{Secondary)Segment
a) The aralysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which the customers of the company are

located. For the Year For the Year

2016 -2017 2015 - 2016

Particulars

Segment

Indian

Domestic 34,190,137.20 T62,039911.63

Overseas

Yietnam 189,870,156 50 oE4 45257172

Poland 37.576,061.00 -

Other Cortries 42.011,072.98 O95,337,857.90
269,457,290 58 460,790,429 52

b} Thereare no carrying amount of segment assets by geographical location of assets.
NOTE -35

Miscelaneous Expenses includes a sum of Rs.24 650/~ (Previous Year Rs.70 940/ paid for Income Tax
and its interests
NOTE -36

Details of Specifies Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th Movember, 2016 to 30th
December, 2016 are provided inthe table below:
Cither denarmination

SBN's Motes Total
Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11 2016 14,200.00 6,924 64 21024 84
(+) Permitted Receipts - - -
(-} Pemnitted P ayments - - -
(-1 Amount Deposited inbanks 14,200.00 - 14,200.00
Closing Cash inhand as on 30,12 2016 - 22,764 . 22,764 .84

NOTE -37
NOTES ON CSR EXPENDITURES
(a)  Gross amount reguired to be spent by the company durng the year Rs.678,927 (Previous Year
Fs.8,09 3325/~

) Amount Spent during the vear in Cash et to he paidin Total
cash
i1 Constructionfacquisiion of any - - -
fixed assets
i Onpurpose other than (i) above - - -

Mote: Figures in brackets represents figures of previous year

Z 7 45 i Z
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statem ents for the year ended 31st March, 2017
NOTE - 38

DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 15 "EMPLOYEE BENEFT"
For the Year

(Amountin )
For the Year

2016 -2017 20158 - 2016
{a) Net Employee Benefit Expenses(Recognised in Employee Benefits Expense)
(i1 Current Service Cost 54.784.00 49 652.00
(i) Interest Cost 24.907.00 20,195.00
(i) Expected retum on Flan - -
(W) Actuarial (gain) f Losses on obligation 39.902.00 9,762.00
() Total Expenses 119,593.00 7H.640.00
(b) Net Assets [Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet
(I Presentwvalue of obligation at the end of the year (119,583.00) (79 ,640.00)
(i) Fair value of Plan Assets - -
i Net PlanAssets / (Liability) (119,583.00) (79.640.00
@ Change in obligation during the year
(I Presentwalue of obligation at the beginning of the year 332,024.00 282 4584 .00
(i) Cumert Service Cost 54,784.00 49 682.00
(iiiy Interest Cost 24.907.00 20,196.00
(W) Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses on obligation 39.902.00 89,762.00
(v) Benefits Paid - -
(viljFresent value of obligation at the end of the year 451,687.00 332,094.00
{d) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year
(i1 Plan Assets at the beginning of the year - -
(i) Expected retum an Plan Assets - -
(lii) Contributions by the employer - -
(i) Benefits Paid - -
{(v) Plan Assets at the end of the year - -
(&) Actuarial Assumption
(7 Discount Rate 7.50% 8.00%
(il Expected retum on Flan Assets 0.00% 0.00%
(iiiy Inflation R ate 6.00% 5.00%
() Remaining WWarking Life 21 Years 19%ears

Mortality Table
()

AS per our report of even date

For A.K. Mehara 8 Associates
Fimn Fedistration Mumber-324666E
Chartered Accountants

(A.K Meharia)

Farner

Membership Number 053918
Place: Kolkata

Date: 27th May, 2017

Projected Unit
Credit Method

Frojected Unit
Credit Method

For and on behalf of the Board
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2017

NOTE -1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial staternents of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statemerts to
cornply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 ACt"VCompanies Act, 1956 ("the Act 1956, a5 applicable. These financial
staternents have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost corventions.

b) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial staternents in confirm ity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
estimates and assurmptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date
of the financial staternents and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Differences hetween actual results and estrates are recognised in the period in which the results are
knowen / materialised.

¢) Revenue Recognition
i1 Sales are recognised inclusive of discount and exclusive of VAT, if any.

i) Export entitlernent in the form of Duty Drawback, DEPE and other schemes are recognised in the
staternent of Profit & Loss when the right to receive credit as per the tenns of scheme is established in
respect of exports made and when there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of
relevant export proceeds.

jiy Insurance are accounted for on receipt basis or as acknowledged by the appropriate authorities.

d) Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisitionsinstallation less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing the
assets to working condition for its intended use.

e) Depreciation
Depreciations amortisation In respect of fixed assets (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress)
is charged on a straight line basis so as to write off the cost of the assets minus the residual value, over the
useful lives of the assets in tenns of the provisions of Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013 on pro rata
basis.

f) Investments
The Comparty does not have any Investrment atthe end of the yvear and its corresponding previous year,

g) Eaming Per Share

Basic and Diluted Earnings per shares are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to the ordinary
shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

h) Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value and as certified by the management. Cost of
invertories comprises of cost of purchase and other incidental expenses, determined on FIFO basis. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business.

Z =y Z
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statem ents for the year ended 31st March, 2017
NOTE -1 iContd..}

i) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of Qualifying Assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such assets. Other Borrowing Costs are charged as expense in the year in
which these are incurred.

j) Segment Reporting
The compary prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for

preparing and presenting the financial staternents of the compary as awhole.

k) Foreign Currency Transaction
i} All transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date when the
relevant transaction take place.
iy Monetary iterns denorminated in foreign cumency at the year end are restated atthe year end rates. Any
income or expenses on account of exchange differences either on settlernent or on translation is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except in cases where they relate to acquisition of fixed
assets inwhich case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.
iy The premiumn or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange cortract is amorized and
recognized as an expenses /income over the life of the contract.
I} Impairment
An asset is treated as impaired when the camying cost of assets exceeds its recoverahle value being higher
of value in use and net selling price. An impairment 10ss is recognized as an expense inthe Profit and Loss
Account in the year in which an asset is impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been an improvemnent in recoverable amount.
m) Taxation

Provision for current tax is made after taking in to consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between taxable and accounting
income is accounted for using the tax rates and law that are enacted or substantively enected as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is
virual certainty that the assets will be realised in future.

nj Govemment Grants
Government grants are recognised only when there is resonable assurance that the compary will comply
with the conditions atteched to them and the grants will be received. Government Grants related to specific
assets are presented in the Balance Sheet by showing the grant as a deduction from the gross value of the
assets concerned in arriving at their book value.

o] Employee Benefits
i} The comparty contributes to the employee's provident fund maintained under the Employees Provident

Fund Scheme of the Central Government and the same is charged to the Profit & Loss Account. The
comparty has no obligation, other than the cortribution payable to the provident fund. The comparty also
cortributes to the employees state insurance fund maintained under the "Employees State Insurance
Scheme" of the Central Government and same is also charged to the profit & l0ss account.

i} Gratuity Liakility has been provided on the basis of acturial valuation The compary does not contributes to
ary fund for gratuity for its employees. The cost of providing benefits is determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation at each year end using projected unit credit method Actuanal gain and losses is recognized in the
period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss.

Z =y Z
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

NOTE -1 (Contd..)

p) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (J0ss) before extraordinary items and
tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of noncash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash fl ows from operating, irvesting and fi nancing activities of the
Cormparty are segregated based on the available information.

dq) Provision & Contingent Liability
A provision is recognized when there is a present ohligation as a result of past event, that probably recuires
an outflow of resources and a reliable estmate can be made to settle the amount of obligation These are
resdewed at each year end and adjusted to refiect the best current estrates. Contingent liahilities are not
recognised but disclosedin the financial statements.
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UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158T MARCH 2017

Mates: 1

YEAR ENDED ON | YEARENDED O
PARTICUL ARS 31st March, 2017 31st Dlarch, 2016
Rs. P Fs. |3
1 CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit B efore Tax (153,576 501 41) 13,671,014.90
Addifion:
Depreciation 1549001.49 1,400 54321
Interest Received (1.589,58627) [15,362.00%
Profit!Loss on sale of fixed assets (2,076.80) 126,026.13
Cash Flow from Operating Activities hefore Worldng
Capital changes (15,619,162 .99) 15,191,522
Adjustrerts:
[MvEntones 1,767 ,840.09 (71576887
Trade Receivable 72.871,195.33 TH1626274
Long Term Loans & Advances (22,000.00) (37,700,007
Short Term Loans & Advances 31283810.53 1,885,804.00
Other Current Assets 0656878.35 1,550,394 04
Trade Payables (16,647 062 50) (23.216,960.000
Other Current Labiliies 3407,764.70 3,797.160.51
Long Term Provisions 61.818.00 758,186.00
Shorttemn provisions (4,686,644 .00) (7,128 ,356.00)
Cash Generated From Operation 55919,438.01 (67255444,
Taxes Paid (11,547.73) [6,985,953.00)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities S55907,890.28 (7,658,557 44)
2 CASHFLOWFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase/Decrease in Fixed Assets & Capital WIF (585 .800.00) (1,208,817.00)
Interest Received 1589586.27 15,362.00
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 1,003,786.27 (1,193 455.00)
3 CASHFLOWFROMFINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/Decrease in Short Tern Bomowings (55,150 371.29) (1,008,572.860)
Increase/D ecrease in Share Capital - -
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (55,159 371.29) (1,008,572 60)
NET CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 1,752305.26 (9,861,565.04)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Eguivalent 355045540 13412,020.44
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 5502,760.66 3.55045540

az specfedin Companiez(Accounts) Rules, 2014

2 Figuresofthe previous period hasbeen rearranged! regroupe d swhere ever considard necessary.
3 Cash & Cashequivalentzinclude =R = 32 40 3589/~ (Presdous Year R2.32 62,189 unclaimed dividend Iving in designated bank acocount

A= per our repart of esen date

As per our report of even date
ForA.K. Meharia & Associates
Firmm R egistration Mumhber-324666E

Chartered Accountants
Sdi-

Sdi- J.P. Kanodia
(A.K Meharia) (Managing Directar)

Parnner

Membership Mumber 053918 Sdf-

Flace: Kolkata Harish Pamwrar
Drate: 27th May, 2017 (Chief Financial Cfficer)

The Cash Flowstatement has been prepared under the indirect method as s2t out in Accounting Standard (85) 3 'Cash FlowStatement'

For and on bhehalf of the B oand

Sdi-
Madhu Kanodia
[Director)

Sdf-
Ramavtar Jangid
[Company Secretary)
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E Form No. M{GT-11
: Proxy form
E [Pursuant fo secfion J00{0) of the Conpanies Act, 2013 and rule ]19(3) of the Companies (Ianagement and Administration) Fules, 20147
; Matme of the company UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED
i CIN: L24119RJ1993P L{007148
: Fegistered office: E-521, Sitapura Industrial Area Sitapura, Tonk Road, Japur-302022.
| Matme of the memiber (8
E Registered address:
L Eemal I
X Folio Mo/ Client Id: ... DRI
IWe, being themember () of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

E-malId: Stgnature ., or faling him
1 1 PP
TR
E-malId: Stgnature ., or faling him

A AL

X TR
i E-malId: Stgnature ., or faling him
i as myfour proxy to atend and vote (on a poll) for medus and on my/our behalf a the 25™Annual general meeting of
i the company, to be held on the Tuesday, 26%September, 2017, At 11:30 am.at E-521, Sitapura Industrial Area
i Sitapura, Tonk Road, Japur, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
i (¥ mtioecd
i 5.N. Resolutions Business | Assent | Dissent
i l. Adoption of financal statements for the vear 2016-17. Ordinaty
i 2. Appointment of Mrs Madhu Kanodia as Director. (Retire by rotation)  Ordinary
i 3 Fatification of appointment of MYz, A K. Meharia & Assocates Chartered Ordinary

>§/\_, ' Accountants, Folkata, as Statutory Auditors ofthe Company for 2017-18
: Staned this. ... dayof .. 2017 RERT. 1
| Stgnature of shareholder: ... Stgnature of Prozy holder(s) ... Smm.se
! tegnp
! Notes:

i a) This form of prozy in order to be effective should be duly comypleted and deposited at the Fegistered Office of the

E Cotnpany, not less than 45 hours before the cormencermnent of the IWeeting.

i h) Itis optional to it “Right Marl®  (+lin appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the hox, if you leave the

i *Agzent’ or ‘Dissent’ column blank against any or all resolutions, your Proxy will be eligible to wote in the manner as

E hesshe thinks appropriate.

i c) Aperson canact as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in the agaregate not morethan 10% of the
| total share capital essaying voting rights. A mermber halding more than 10% oftotal share capital of the company essaying
: voling rights may appoint a single person as prosxy and such person shall not be act as prosy for ary other person or

: sharehal der

er 7 o i A
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Unigque Organics Limited

E-521, Sitapura Industrial Area,

Sitapura, Tonk Road, Jaipur-302022 {Raj)

Updation of Shareholders Inforrmaticn

[Me request you to record the following information against niyiour Folio Mo.:

General Infarmation;

Faolia No.:
Name of the first named Shareholder: X
PAN:* |

CIN/Registration No..*
(applicable to Corporate Shareholders)

Tel. No. with STD Code:
Maobile Nao.:
E-mail id:

*Self attested copy of the document(s) enclaosed.

Bank Details: X

Account Holder Name
IFSC: {11 digit} '
MICE: {9 digit)

Bank Alc Type:

Bank &/c No.: *

Name of the Bank:
Bank Branch Address:

*Ablank cancelled cheque is enclosed to enable verification of bank details. i

["ve hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed because of !
incomplete or incorrect information, W would not hold the Company!RTA responsible, We undertake to inform any i
subsenquent changes in the above particulars as and when the changes take place. 1MMe understand that the above details i
shall be maintained il 1M hald the securities under the above mentioned Falio No,

Flace:
Date:

Signatura of Sole/First halder

&
>%




Route Map of AGM Venue/ Plant Location

MAHANEER Y ¢
COLE 4 ¥
COLOMNY T Pﬂ-’k.&d

1t
OVARDHAN ;
NAGAR india Gaie EFIE =
IHAR

; SITAPLAA % Khoosar
SURHPLURIA INDLASTRIAL AREA

OA%?
b
Z = ®
f JECAC EmpLs
- 3
T
i q?'e-p e g
@q.-r % 2
ety 5
SITAPLIRA
Irvdiar Ol
51078 pe Termingl &
INDE AP R
AK PLUAAM X v LIz
R Tank Veoier Tank & Unique Organics Limited ¥
-
12l ?,‘e
g4
SHIV-SHANKAR
NAGAR (HEL
BOSCH Limsed &
A .;.'—1.;_»'::_;.? -~ o Pricke umbeet Villes Resan
AGAR b
: %g.ﬂ Poarmima nshiue
o af Engineering and.,
!
. _.!.ch i.n_:llih..nr:
Laxmlipura at A Erigaesma -
Nataniwala -
6001' ime
CHORHIDHANT Gm_‘ngle _ Murlipira “‘é““‘ 'f’

‘25f ) AnnuallReport:201/75
L2~ UNIQUE ORGANICS LIMITED

SINCE 1993

City Office : O-407, Arihant Plaza, Calgary Eye Hospital Road, Malviya Nagar
Jaipur - 302 017 (Raj.) INDIA | Tel.: 0141-2521804 | Fax : 141-2523653

E-mail : exports@uniqueorganics.com

Regd. Office & Factory : E-521, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur
302 022 (Raj.) INDIA | Tel.: 0141-2770315 | Fax : 0141-2523653
E-mail : unique@uniqueorganics.com

www.uniqueorganics.com
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